GCIRC News



"Building a World community for Innovation on Rapeseed and Canola"

N° 16, May 2024

Table des matières

Edit	orial 2		
Activity/ News of the association			
	IRC-16 Sydney 2023 – September 24-27, Australia		
	GCIRC Eminent Scientist Awards		
	GCIRC Student Awards		
	Next IRC in Paris, France		
	The Congress after the Congress: presentations available online		
	GCIRC General Assembly		
	GCIRC Technical Meeting 202510		
	Welcome to New GCIRC members		
Value chains and regional news			
	Evolution of the FAO vegetable oils price index11		
	Global rapeseed production		
	Australia: Canola in Australia: 21st century progress13		
	Europe: Climate crop impacts		
	Europe: Vote in the Parliament on New Genomic Techniques15		
Scientific news			
	Publications		
	GENETICS & BREEDING		
	CROP PROTECTION		
	BEES AND POLLINATORS		

AGRONOMY & CROP MANAGEMENT	27		
PHYSIOLOGY	29		
REMOTE SENSING, YIELD PREDICTION	32		
PROCESSING, QUALITY & PRODUCTS	32		
NUTRITION AND HEALTH	37		
ANALYZES	37		
ECONOMY and MARKET	37		
MUSTARD and Other Brassicae	38		
MISCELLANEOUS	38		
Upcoming international and national events			

Editorial

Greetings and welcome to GCIRC Newsletter #16, May 2024.

Welcome to newsletter #16 albeit some time since #15. I trust that this finds you in good health as we move into the second half of 2024 and approach the northern hemisphere canola harvest and close to yield forecasts and look forward to seeing the country crop reports in this newsletter.

Unfortunately, the war in Ukraine continues, approaching two and a half years, our thoughts and support remain very strong for everyone in Ukraine and none more than our colleagues and the agriculture community.

With the final report of IRC-16 submitted to the board in March this year, I hope you enjoy and reminisce as you read the summary listed later within. The success of the Congress was highlighted by having over 500 delegates from 30 countries together since the global pandemic, it certainly doesn't seem like it was 8 months ago.

Our attention now turns to the Technical Meeting in Cambridge 8-10 April 2025. With the support of NIAB and leadership of Colin Peters planning well under of the program that will cover global issues. So put the date in your diary, more information will be available directly.

At the Sydney board meeting September last year, a proposal to establish an Executive Committee from within the current board was put forward to more thoroughly review items of business that require more background detail and then present a recommendation to the board. The committee to exist of the GCIRC President, Secretary and three board members.

A resolution was passed at the February board meeting to establish an Executive Committee with Curtis Rempel (Canada), Katarzyna Mikolajczyk (Poland) and Albin Gunnarson (Sweden) accepting nomination.

Remember IRC-17 in Paris 2027.

Robert Wilson, GCIRC President

Activity/ News of the association IRC-16 Sydney 2023 – September 24-27, Australia



Before the Congress, the IRC-2023 **Field Day** was held in Wagga Wagga, New South Wales. Wagga Wagga is a major regional city in the Riverina region, located midway between the two largest cities in Australia - Sydney and Melbourne.

Wagga is one of Australia's leading centres of canola breeding and research and was the perfect location to showcase developments and opportunities in the industry. Over 300 delegates participated at Field Day.

During the Field Day, delegates experienced:

- Variety trial demonstrations from nine canola companies
- GRDC Canola National Variety Trial
- NSW DPI research experiments on canola, pathology & farming systems



"Drone photo of site taken on August 23rd. Large experiment in the middle is the main phenology experiment with four sowing dates. The different rates of development can be clearly seen ranging from nearing the end of the flowering to still vegetative stages."

The IRC-2023 Welcome Reception was held on Sunday September 24th on the luxurious super yacht, The Jackson. Delegates cruised Sydney Harbour, enjoying breath-taking views of iconic landmarks such as the Sydney Opera House and the Harbour Bridge.

As the first event in the four-day Congress calendar, the Welcome Reception Cruise allowed attendees to catch up with colleagues and establish valuable new connections.



30 countries were represented at the IRC 2023, with over 515 delegates, including 158 speakers and 133 poster presenters. Given the distance to Australia and the complexity due to Covid-19 still in the back in everyone's mind, to have 30 countries attending the meeting was a real success. Delegates were from Argentina, Australia, Belgium, Canada, Chile, China, Czech Republic, Denmark, Estonia, France, Germany, India, Japan, Kazakhstan, Mexico, Netherlands, New Zealand, Nigeria, Poland, Russian Federation, Serbia, South Africa, South Korea, Sweden, Switzerland, Tunisia, Turkey, Ukraine, United Kingdom, and United States. The top ten countries were Australia 34%, China 19%, Canada 11%, Germany 10%, France 5%, India 4%, United Kingdom 3%, United States 3%, South Africa 2%, and Sweden 2%.

The final program included 8 plenary talks, 1 Theme Leader Summations, 3 Panel sessions, 24 parallel thematic sessions with 131 slots for oral presentations (13 minutes) with 18 Keynote Talks (28 minutes) and 133 posters. Furthermore, a Clubroot Workshop took place on Sunday, Sept 24, 2023.

The organisation Committee received 312 proposals for communications, of which 282 have been selected, either as oral presentations or posters, as follows:

THEME	ORAL	POSTER
Agronomy, Physiology and Simulation	27	25
Pests & Diseases	33	27
Products / End Uses / Markets	25	12
Genetics, Genomics and Breeding	64	69
TOTAL	149	133



Welcome to the Country.

"Genetics, Genomics and Breeding" was still the dominant areas of Interest for the Delegates (47%), followed by "Agronomy, Physiology and Simulation" (22%), "Pests and Diseases" (18%), "Products and Quality" (7%), "Economy and Markets" (5%) and "End Users" 2%.

Researchers (56%) and scientists (18%) made together more than three quarters of the attendance, followed by R & D (15%), growers (3%) and Government (2%)

The IRC-2023 Gala Dinner was THE social event of the Congress. Set in the ballroom of the iconic Luna Park, delegates enjoyed a three-course meal, drinks, and an evening of entertainment, which included Stilt Walkers on arrival, a Tap n Sax performance, a Photo Booth, free Ferris Wheel rides and a band that kept the guests up dancing until the end.





GCIRC Eminent Scientist Awards

The Eminent Scientist Awards were presented at the very beginning of the congress to Dr. Martin Frauen (Germany) and Dr. Rodney Mailer (Australia).

Rob Wilson, president of GCIRC, reminded the audience that the GCIRC Eminent Scientist Awards is bestowed to a scientist or a group of scientists, and still today, all of them have been individual awards, for one's scientist contributions and achievements to the rapeseed-canola industry. Judging panels consisting of the GCIRC Technical Committees leads, immediate past president, current president, and current secretary, ensured of these contributions by reviewing the career of the individuals. The first award was attributed to Baldur Stefanson, from Canada, in 1987 at the 7th IRC in Poznan, Poland.

Dr. Martin Frauen worked as a doctoral student and then research assistant at the Institute of Plant Production and Plant Breeding at Göttingen University. The topic of his thesis was "Phenotypic and genetic variances and co-variances in a population of *Vicia faba*, final breeding lines and their breeding significance".

He definitively took the path to seed breeding in 1982 as seed breeding manager at the NPZ-Lembke company in Germany. The main focus of his work was rapeseed breeding. In 1986, breeding for double-0 quality in winter oilseed rape had a real breakthrough with the first European 00-variety, Ceres, which played a major role in the conversion of the rapeseed cultivation to the new quality requirements in Germany and other European countries. Another important milestone came in 1995 with the first restored MSL hybrid cultivars, Joker and Pronto, which were made widely available to farmers as hybrid varieties, opening the road to yield levels not reachable before. MSL stands for "male sterility Lembke", reminding of the origin of this innovation by NPZ-Lembke and Dr Martin Frauen. In 2000 and 2001, the hybrid Mendel variety was approved in UK and Germany as the first worldwide variety with resistance to clubroot. All along his career as breeder, Dr Martin Frauen delivered numbers of new

canola cultivars providing progress in yield level and stability, quality and resistance to diseases such as clubroot and phoma.



In his role in the different organisations and especially as head of oil and protein plants section of the GFP, he had a key role in the coordination of research activities between the scientific and commercial communities, and the orientation of public funding. Dr Frauen initiated and, in some cases, coordinated large national and international research projects like the NAPUS200 project, YelLowSin (Germany-Canada cooperation) or GABI-Genoplante projects (French-German projects). He also served on numerous scientific advisory boards, like the Scientific Advisory Board of the German Plant Research Program GABI of the Ministry of Education and Research, the Scientific Advisory Board of the German Society for Fat Science and numerous other scientific organizations. Since 2003, he was member of the board of the GCIRC. At last, he contributed to the organization of the 15th IRC in Berlin in 2019, as a key member of the steering committee.

Dr Rodney Mailer completed a Master of Science degree at the Australian National University (ANU) in 1989, studying the environmental effects on the quality of Australian canola. He went on to complete his PhD at the University of Manitoba in 1993, where he investigated canola cultivar variation and discrimination using HPLC and DNA-PCR technology.

Rod joined the NSW Department of Primary Industries' (NSW DPI) in 1979 and managed research projects on various oil crops, particularly canola and olive oil during that time. Rod rose through the ranks of the edible oil research program, ultimately achieving the role of Principal Research Scientist with the department. Rod managed programs which studied the quality of Australian canola from the introduction of the crop into Australia in the 1980's, which ultimately contributed to the successful establishment of the crop as a viable option for Australian producers. He was a key member of the National Brassica Project, which aimed to improve quality characteristics in canola.



Rod has authored many scientific and industry publications both domestically and internationally and has attended many conferences and workshops over his career, sharing his findings with industry. Rod is associated with the release of 20 canola cultivars from the NSW DPI canola breeding program, which laid the foundation for the continued success of the industry. He chaired the organisation committee for the International Rapeseed Congress in Canberra in 1999. He was the Chairman of the organising committee for the World Congress on Fats and Oils held in Sydney in 2009 and again in 2019.

Rod has been a member of the GCIRC for more than 30 years, also as President of the organisation from 1997 to 2001 and an Executive Board Member from 1995 to 2019. Rod has been a member of the American Oil Chemists' Society (AOCS) for more than 40 years. He was made a fellow of the AOCS in 2014 and an Emeritus Member in 2019. He was the inaugural President of the Australian section of the AOCS from 1996 to 1998 and remains a member of the section. Rod was the Australian delegate and Technical Expert for Codex Alimentarius from 1999-2010. He has also served as the Technical Expert and Delegation Leader for International Standards Organisation committees on Oleaginous seeds and fruits and oilseed meals (ISO/TC034/SC 02) and Animal and vegetable fats (TC34/SC11).

GCIRC Student Awards

Two students were awarded a GCIRC Prize: one for Best Poster by a Student and one for the Best Oral Presentation by a Student. After all the Students' presentations, a team of judges reviewed presentation score results to determine the best overall student oral and poster presentation. Awards were presented at the Closing of the Congress.



GCIRC Students Awards presented by Rod Mailer.



Next IRC in Paris, France

The 16th IRC ended with the announcement of the 17th IRC, in 2027 in Paris, by the representatives of the French oilseeds professional organisation, Gilles Robillard, President of The Technical Institute Terres Inovia, and Laurent Rosso, CEO.



Gilles Robillard (left) and Laurent Rosso (right).

They delivered their invitation to the international rapeseed-canola community reminding attendees the challenges of the time: "Building the necessary transitions will require scientific and technical collaboration between countries to mobilise all the knowledge already acquired and to pool efforts to acquire new knowledge, (...) the complexity of the challenges we face calls for a systemic approach integrating scientific disciplines - from genetics to agrophysiology, from pest biology to agronomy, from nutrition to food science - and agricultural engineering - from the development of varieties and inputs to the design of innovative cropping and production systems - and agri-food engineering . It is in this spirit of scientific excellence and interdisciplinary exchanges between scientists and professionals, from

both the public and private sectors, which are at the heart of the GCIRC's history, that we propose to organise the 17th rapeseed congress, in response to the challenge of climate and agro-ecological change."

The Congress after the Congress: presentations available online

The presentations made as plenary lectures, oral talks in thematic sessions and posters have remained at the disposal of the delegates during one month on the IRC website.

Almost all these documents are now available to GCIRC members on the GCIRC website and the GCIRC YouTube channel, at (use your login and password to reach the Publications section): https://www.gcirc.org/publications/congress-proceedings/Display/16th%20IRC%20Sydney,%20Aus-

tralia,%202023

As usual, these documents will be for GCIRC members only until the next IRC (interested persons may join GCIRC by contacting contact(at)gcirc.org)

The abstracts and presentation of the IRC15 in Berlin (2019) are now available to all.

GCIRC General Assembly

The GCIRC General Assembly was held in Sydney, on September 25th, 2023. 43 members were present, 19 gave proxies and 51 were excused.

The agenda included the following points, in order to give full information to the GCIRC members on the current life and progress of the association, give them the opportunity to ask questions, provide advices and fortunately approve the Board for its management: Activity report from 2021, Memberships (new members and resignations), Financial report for 2021-2022, Governance of GCIRC (Board and Committees), Rapeseed Awards, Budget and activities for 2023-2025, Next GCIRC events: 2025 Technical Meeting and 2027 IRC17.

The GA Report and annex information is available to GCIRC members on the GCIRC website (section Publications/general Assemblies)

GCIRC Technical Meeting 2025

Save the dates: the next GCIRC Technical Meeting is scheduled to take place in Cambridge, United Kingdom, April 8-10, 2025.

The organising committee has identified a number of key topics that will form the backbone of these meetings, in addition to an overview of the main advances in rapeseed research: carbon issues, progress in nitrogen fertilization, pests' control.

Welcome to New GCIRC members

Since July 2023, we have welcomed eight new members:

HUANGYong-Ju	University of Hertfordshire, UNITED KINGDOM
SIRHINDI Geetika	Punjabi University, INDIA
LUCAS Alexandra	PIONEER, AUSTRALIA
HEPWORTH Jo	Durham University, UNITED KINGDOM
LEGROS Sandrine	LIDEA SEEDS, FRANCE
SWANEPOEL Pieter	Stellenbosch University, SOUTH AFRICA
KUDNIG Justin	ADVANTA SEEDS, AUSTRALIA
LE GUILLOUX Guénaël	AGROPOL, FRANCE

Also, several persons who have been GCIRC members for many years left the association after retiring:

Greg BUZZA, Nuseed NUFARM AUSTRALIA LIMITED, Australia

Bruce FITT, University of Hertfordshire, United Kingdom

Folkhard ISERMEYER, Thünen Institut, Germany

Christian JUNG, Plant Breeding Institute, Germany

Simon KIGHTLEY, NIAB, United Kingdom

We thank them for their long-standing support and contribution to our rapeseed and canola community and wish them all the best for the future.

You may visit their personal pages on the GCIRC website directory, to better know their fields of interest. We take this opportunity to remind all members that they can modify their personal page, especially indicating their fields of interest in order to facilitate interactions.

Value chains and regional news

Evolution of the FAO vegetable oils price index.

The FAO vegetable oil price index averaged 122.5 points in January, which was marginally up from the previous month, but still 12.8 per cent below the January 2023 level. It rose by 0.3% to a 13-month high of 130.9 points in April 2024, as higher quotations for sunflower and rapeseed oil offset slightly lower prices for palm and soy oils. Oils Price Index in World averaged 90.76 Index Points from 1990

until 2024, reaching an all-time high of 251.80 Index Points in March of 2022 and a record low of 35.80 Index Points in February of 2001 (source FAO/UFOP/ Tradingeconomics.com)



Global rapeseed production

Based on a presumed slight increase in Australia's rapeseed harvest, global production is likely to exceed previous expectations. According to recent information published by the US Department of Agriculture (USDA), global rapeseed production in the current crop year is set to amount to 88.4 million tonnes. Nevertheless, the current season will probably fall short of the previous year's output of 88.8 million tonnes. The main reason for the higher forecast is a larger harvest in Australia. Although Australian farmers noticeably reduced the rapeseed area compared to the previous year in view of continued low-price levels, the harvest is estimated to exceed previous expectations by 200,000 tonnes, reaching 5.7 million tonnes. This would nevertheless be far below the previous year's output of 8.3 million tonnes.

According to latest USDA information, world consumption will probably amount to 88.0 million tonnes, with ending stocks increasing 2.9 million tonnes from the previous year to 7.8 million tonnes. Demand is anticipated to increase especially in Canada, at 11.8 million tonnes, due to further capacity expansions in oil crushing mills from currently approximately 13 million tonnes to more than 15 million tonnes by 2025.

Read more on UFOP Chart of the week 16 2024 (<u>https://www.ufop.de/english/news/chart-week/#kw16_2024</u>)



World rapeseed supply and demand

Australia: Canola in Australia: 21st century progress

At the occasion of the IRC16, a book was edited by the AOF on the canola in Australia. This book is an echo to a first edition published at the time of the IRC10 in 1999 in Canberra, 24 years ago.

The focus of this publication was to highlight some of the research and advances made regarding canola production systems in Australia since 1999, building on the experiences shared in Canola in Australia – the first thirty years. "Canola in Australia: The first thirty years, published in 1999 to coincide with the 10th International Rapeseed Congress (IRC) in Canberra, provided great insight into canola production from humble beginnings in 1970 when local breeding programs were established following the collapse of the industry in the late 1960s to the blackleg disease.

Canola in Australia: 21st century progress, perfectly coincides with the 16th IRC in Sydney 2023. More than 30 authors from public state and national research organisations, universities and private sector have contributed. Each chapter highlights the significant improvements made over the past 24 years, including breeding for new herbicide tolerances and genetically modified canola, as well as quantitative yield traits and modified oil profiles. Outside of private sector breeding, much of the research is funded as a co-investment with the Grains Research and Development Corporation (GRDC). The Australian canola industry has achieved remarkable growth since 1999. The crop has expanded from an area of 1.9 million hectares producing 2.5 million tonnes in 1999, to 3.25 million hectares sown and over 6.5 million tonnes produced in 2021–22, with world class science and industry participation underpinning this achievement. Canola is now the third largest winter crop in Australia behind wheat and barley and has been second in value over the past 2 years." (from foreword by Rob Wilson)

Reference: Federation, A. O. (2023). Canola in Australia: 21st century progress. NSW Department of Primary Industries.



Free access on: https://nswdpe.intersearch.com.au/nswdpejspui/handle/1/10705

Europe: Climate crop impacts



Winter crops Spring crops

Exceptionally warm spring temperatures, combined with adequate water supply, benefitted winter crops, and created favourable conditions for the sowing and emergence of spring cereals and summer crops in most parts of Europe. However, overly wet conditions in north-western Europe negatively affected the yield potential and hampered sowing, most severely in Ireland and the United Kingdom. Conditions improved somewhat in northern and part of western France, as well as in Belgium, the Netherlands and north-western Germany, but *winter crops in inadequately drained fields are unlikely to fully recover* from the overly wet conditions during autumn and winter. Dry conditions negatively impacted the yield potential in some southern regions (*source: JRC news and updates 22 April 2024*).

Europe: Vote in the Parliament on New Genomic Techniques

Parliament adopted its position for negotiations with member states on the Commission proposal on New Genomic Techniques (NGTs), which alter the genetic material of an organism, with 307 votes to 263 and 41 abstentions.

The objective is to make the food system more sustainable and resilient by developing improved plant varieties that are climate resilient, pest resistant, and give higher yields or that require fewer fertilisers and pesticides.

Currently, all plants obtained by NGTs are subject to the same rules as genetically modified organism (GMOs). MEPs agree with the proposal to have two different categories and two sets of rules for NGT plants. NGT plants considered equivalent to conventional ones (NGT 1 plants) would be exempted from the requirements of the GMO legislation, whereas other NGT plants (NGT 2 plants) would still have to follow stricter requirements. MEPs want to keep mandatory labelling of products from both NGT 1 and NGT 2 plants.

Read more on EU Parliament website: <u>https://www.europarl.europa.eu/news/en/press-</u> room/20240202IPR17320/new-genomic-techniques-meps-back-rules-to-support-green-transition-offarmers

Scientific news

Publications

To the authors: we identify publications through research with 2 key words only:

"rapeseed" and "canola".

If a publication does not contain one of these two words, but for example only Brassica napus or terms implicitly linked to rapeseed/canola (names of diseases or insects or genes, etc....), it will not be detected.

GENETICS & BREEDING

- Norouzi, M.A., Ahangar, L., Payghamzadeh, K. et al. Investigation of genetic diversity of different spring rapeseed (*Brassica napus L.*) genotypes and yield prediction using machine learning models. Genet Resour Crop Evol (2024). <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/s10722-024-01915-6</u>
- Heilmann, P. G., Frisch, M., Abbadi, A., & Herzog, E. (2023). Stacked ensembles on basis of parentage information can **predict hybrid performance** with an accuracy comparable to marker-based GBLUP. Frontiers in Plant Science, 14, 1178902. <u>https://doi.org/10.3389/fpls.2023.1178902</u>

- Cheng, H., Hao, M., Sang, S., Wen, Y., Cai, Y., Wang, H., ... & Hu, Q. (2023). Establishment of new convenient two-line system for hybrid production by targeting mutation of OPR3 in allopolyploid Brassica napus. Horticulture Research, 10(12), uhad218. https://doi.org/10.1093/hr/uhad218
- Dou, S., Zhang, T., Wang, L., Yang, C., Quan, C., Liang, X., ... & Dai, C. (2024). The self-compatibility is acquired after polyploidization: a case study of *Brassica napus* self-incompatible trilinear hybrid breeding system. New Phytologist, 241(4), 1690-1707. <u>https://doi.org/10.1111/nph.19451</u>
- Xiao, L., Zhang, J., Yu, K., Yang, X., Wang, Q., Jin, H., ... & Tian, E. (2024). Molecular regulation of Bna1205ams1 required for male fertility and development of a recessive genic male-sterility system in *Brassica napus*. bioRxiv, 2024-02. <u>https://doi.org/10.1101/2024.02.25.581914</u>
- Mann, A., Kumari, J., Kumar, R., Kumar, P., Pradhan, A. K., Pental, D., & Bisht, N. C. (2023). Targeted editing of multiple homologues of GTR1 and GTR2 genes provides the ideal low-seed, high-leaf glucosinolate oilseed mustard with uncompromised defence and yield. Plant Biotechnology Journal, 21(11), 2182-2195. <u>https://doi.org/10.1111/pbi.14121</u>
- Bogahawatta, A. H. (2023). Knockout of transcription factor MYB28 by CRISPR/Cas9 for reducing **glucosinolate content** in rapeseed (*Brassica napus L.*). <u>https://stud.epsilon.slu.se/19571/</u>
- Kim, D. G., Ryu, J., Yang, B., Lee, Y. J., Kim, J. H., Kim, J., ... & Ahn, J. W. (2023). Genetic Variation and Association Analysis of **Phenolic Compounds** in Rapeseed (*Brassica napus L.*) Mutant Lines Using Genotyping-by-Sequencing (GBS). Horticulturae, 9(11), 1204. <u>https://doi.org/10.3390/horticulturae9111204</u>
- Cheng, H., Cai, S., Hao, M., Cai, Y., Wen, Y., Huang, W., ... & Hu, Q. (2023). Targeted mutagenesis of BnTTG1 homologues generated **yellow-seeded rapeseed** with increased oil content and seed germination under abiotic stress. Plant Physiology and Biochemistry, 108302. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.plaphy.2023.108302</u>
- Qu, C., Zhu, M., Hu, R. et al. Comparative genomic analyses reveal the genetic basis of the **yellow-seed trait** in *Brassica napus*. Nat Commun 14, 5194 (2023). <u>https://doi.org/10.1038/s41467-023-40838-1</u>
- Dai, G., Liu, Y., Shen, W. et al. Molecular evolution analysis of MYB5 in Brassicaceae with specific focus on **seed coat color** of *Brassica napus*. BMC Plant Biol 24, 52 (2024). <u>https://doi.org/10.1186/s12870-023-04718-6</u>
- Wang, Y., Lu, H., Liu, X., Liu, L., Zhang, W., Huang, Z., ... & Xu, A. (2024). Identification of Yellow Seed Color Genes Using Bulked Segregant RNA Sequencing in *Brassica juncea* L. International Journal of Molecular Sciences, 25(3), 1573. <u>https://doi.org/10.3390/ijms25031573</u>
- Chen, X. Y., Wu, H. X., Zhang, X. H., Guo, R. H., Li, K., Fu, Y. L., ... & Yu, C. Y. (2024). Comparative Transcriptomics Uncovers Upstream Factors Regulating BnFAD3 Expression and Affecting Linolenic Acid Biosynthesis in Yellow-Seeded Rapeseed (Brassica napus L.). Plants, 13(6), 760. https://doi.org/10.3390/plants13060760
- Havlickova, L., He, Z., Berger, M., Wang, L., Sandmann, G., Chew, Y. P., ... & Bancroft, I. (2024). Genomics of predictive radiation mutagenesis in oilseed rape: modifying seed oil composition.
 Plant biotechnology journal, 22(3), 738-750. https://doi.org/10.1111/pbi.14220

- Marcheva, M., Petkova, M., & Atanassova, S. (2023). Mutagenesis as tool for enhancement **of fatty acid composition** of rapeseed (*Brassica napus L.*). Bulgarian Journal of Agricultural Science, 29(6). <u>https://www.agrojournal.org/29/06-11.pdf</u>
- Connelly, M. (2023). Information Supporting a Regulatory Status Review of **Canola Genetically Engineered** to Produce EPA and other **Long Chain Omega-3** Fatty Acids. <u>https://www.aphis.usda.gov/sites/default/files/23-228-01rsr.pdf</u>
- Liu, Y., Du, Z., Li, Y. et al. Improving **linolenic acid content** in rapeseed oil by overexpression of CsFAD2 and CsFAD3 genes. Mol Breeding 44, 9 (2024). <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/s11032-024-01445-0</u>
- Xu, S., Chen, S., Cai, J., Yan, T., Tu, M., Wang, R., ... & Jiang, L. (2024). Genomic and transcriptome analyses reveal the molecular basis for **erucic acid biosynthesis** in seeds of rapeseed (*Brassica napus*). <u>https://doi.org/10.21203/rs.3.rs-3901677/v1</u>
- Zhang, X., Li, H., Hu, J., Liu, Y., Huang, Q., Li, X., ... & Yang, G. (2023). A stable quantitative trait locus on chromosome A10 improves the **oil content** of a backbone parent in *Brassica napus L*. Industrial Crops and Products, 202, 117054.., <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.indcrop.2023.117054</u>
- Yao, M., He, D., Li, W. et al. Identification of environment-insensitive genes for **oil content** by combination of transcriptome and genome-wide association analysis in rapeseed. Biotechnol Biofuels 17, 29 (2024). <u>https://doi.org/10.1186/s13068-024-02480-x</u>
- Zhao, Q., Wu, J., Lan, L., Shahid, M., Qasim, M. U., Yu, K., ... & Zhou, Y. (2023). Fine mapping and candidate gene analysis of a major QTL for **oil content** in the seed of *Brassica napus*. Theoretical and Applied Genetics, 136(12), 256. <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/s00122-023-04501-z</u>
- Li, H., Yu, K., Zhang, Z., Yu, Y., Wan, J., He, H., & Fan, C. (2024). Targeted mutagenesis of flavonoid biosynthesis pathway genes reveals functional divergence in seed coat colour, oil content and fatty acid composition in *Brassica napus L*. Plant Biotechnology Journal, 22(2), 445-459. <u>https://doi.org/10.1111/pbi.14197</u>
- ZHANG, Q. W., MAO, Y. Y., ZHAO, Z. K., Xin, H. U., Ran, H. U., Neng-wen, Y., ... & Yu, P. A. N. (2023). Golden2-like transcription factor, BnGLK1a, improves chloroplast development, photosynthesis, and seed weight in rapeseed. Journal of Integrative Agriculture. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jia.2023.06.020</u>
- Zhang, H., Zhang, W., Xiang, F., Zhang, Z., Guo, Y., Chen, T., ... & Zhao, X. (2023). Photosynthetic characteristics and genetic mapping of a new yellow leaf mutant crm1 in *Brassica napus*. Molecular Breeding, 43(11), 80. <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/s11032-023-01429-6</u>
- Yuanhong, L., Lei, C., Yuqi, H. et al. Quantitative Trait Locus Mapping Combined with RNA Sequencing Reveals Candidate Genes for Chlorophyll Content in Oilseed Rape Leaves. J Plant Growth Regul (2023). <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/s00344-023-11181-y</u>
- Zhang, H., He, X., Munyaneza, V., Zhang, G., Ye, X., Wang, C., ... & Ding, G. (2024). Acid phosphatase involved in phosphate homeostasis in *Brassica napus* and the functional analysis of BnaPAP10s.
 Plant Physiology and Biochemistry, 208, 108389. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.plaphy.2024.108389</u>
- Ahmad, N., Ibrahim, S., Kuang, L., Ze, T., Wang, X., Wang, H., & Dun, X. (2023). Genome-wide transcriptome analysis unravels genetic variants associated with **root and biomass-related traits** under

low phosphorus conditions in Rapeseed (*Brassica napus L.*). <u>https://doi.org/10.21203/rs.3.rs-</u> 3094390/v1

- Ahmad, N., Ibrahim, S., Kuang, L. et al. Integrating genome-wide association study with transcriptomic data to predict candidate genes influencing *Brassica napus* root and biomass-related traits under low phosphorus conditions. Biotechnol Biofuels 16, 149 (2023). https://doi.org/10.1186/s13068-023-02403-2
- Ibrahim, S., Ahmad, N., Kuang, L., Li, K., Tian, Z., Sadau, S. B., ... & Dun, X. (2023). Transcriptome analysis reveals key regulatory genes for **root growth** related to **potassium utilization efficiency** in rapeseed (*Brassica napus L.*). Frontiers in Plant Science, 14. <u>https://doi.org/10.3389%2Ffpls.2023.1194914</u>
- Zhou, T., Sun, S. S., Song, H. L., Chen, J. F., Yue, C. P., Huang, J. Y., ... & Hua, Y. P. (2024). Morphophysiological, Genomic, and Transcriptional Diversities in Response to **Potassium Deficiency** in Rapeseed (*Brassica napus L.*) Genotypes. Journal of agricultural and food chemistry, 72(4), 2381-2396. <u>https://doi.org/10.1021/acs.jafc.3c06694</u>
- Nan, Y., Xie, Y., He, H., Wu, H., Gao, L., Atif, A., ... & Gao, Y. (2024). Integrated BSA-seq and RNA-seq analysis to identify candidate genes associated with **nitrogen utilization efficiency** (NUTE) in rapeseed (*Brassica napus L*.). International Journal of Biological Macromolecules, 254, 127771. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijbiomac.2023.127771</u>
- Cui, R., Feng, Y., Yao, J., Shi, L., Wang, S., & Xu, F. (2023). The transcription factor BnaA9. WRKY47 coordinates **leaf senescence and nitrogen remobilization** in *Brassica napus*. Journal of Experimental Botany, 74(18), 5606-5619. <u>https://doi.org/10.1093/jxb/erad282</u>
- Niu, Z., Liu, L., Yue, J., Wu, J., Wang, W., Pu, Y., ... & Sun, W. (2023). Genome-Wide Identification of GSTs Gene Family and Functional Analysis of BraGSTF2 of Winter Rapeseed (*Brassica rapa L.*) under Cold Stress. Genes, 14(9), 1689. <u>https://doi.org/10.3390/genes14091689</u>
- Wang, W., Liu, Y., Kang, Y., Liu, W., Li, S., Wang, Z., ... & He, X. (2024). Genome-wide characterization of BnaLEA gene family reveals a positive role of BnaLEA39 in **freezing tolerance** in rapeseed (Brassica napus L.). <u>https://doi.org/10.21203/rs.3.rs-3904496/v1</u>
- Phukan, A., Sarma, R. N., Das, R., & Barua, P. K. (2023). Genetic analysis of adaptive and physiological traits in response to high temperature stress in rapeseed: Genetic analysis of adaptive traits under high temperature stress in rapeseed. INDIAN JOURNAL OF GENETICS AND PLANT BREED-ING, 83(02), 224-234. <u>https://www.isgpb.org/journal/index.php/IJGPB/article/view/3940</u>
- Chen, S., Cantila, A., Rakshit, S., Quealy, J., Batley, J., Siddique, K. H., & Cowling, W. A. Progress towards the discovery of genes for **heat stress tolerance** in a diverse canola population. <u>REFERENCE</u>
- Combs-Giroir, R., & Gschwend, A. R. (2024). Physical and molecular responses to **flooding in Brassicaceae**. Environmental and Experimental Botany, 105664. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.envexp-bot.2024.105664</u>
- Rao, S. H., Bano, S., Baloch, A. W., Arsal, M., Akram, R., Khan, H., ... & Liaquat Ali Bhutto, A. (2023). Estimation of heterotic effects under water deficit conditions in rapeseed genotypes (*Brassica napus L.*). Pure and Applied Biology (PAB), 13(1), 1-14. http://dx.doi.org/10.19045/bspab.2024.130001

- Hu, J., Luo, M., Zhou, X., Wang, Z., Yan, L., Hong, D., ... & Zhang, X. RING-type E3 ligase BnaJUL1 ubiquitinates and degrades BnaTBCC1 to regulate **drought tolerance** in *Brassica napus L*. Plant, cell & environment. <u>https://doi.org/10.1111/pce.14770</u>
- Wang, J., Mao, L., Li, Y. et al. Natural variation in BnaA9.NF-YA7 contributes to **drought tolerance** in *Brassica napus L*. Nat Commun 15, 2082 (2024). <u>https://doi.org/10.1038/s41467-024-46271-2</u>
- Sun, R., Yang, G., Zhang, H., & Sun, W. C. (2023). Adaptability analysis of winter rapeseed (*Brassica rapa L.*) in drought-cold regions of northern China based on GGE biplot. <u>http://dx.doi.org/10.7606/j.issn.1000-7601.2023.05.02</u>
- Liu, W., Wang, Z., Ren, R., Liu, Y., Qian, L., Guan, M., ... & He, X. (2023). Transcriptome uncovers BnaFBH3-mediated regulatory networks associated with tolerant to **abiotic stress** in *Brassica napus*. Environmental and Experimental Botany, 216, 105541. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.envexpbot.2023.105541</u>
- Zhang, Y., Guo, Z., Chen, X., Li, X., Shi, Y., Xu, L., ... & Huang, Z. (2024). Identification candidate genes for salt resistance through quantitative trait loci-sequencing in *Brassica napus L.* Journal of Plant Physiology, 154187. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jplph.2024.154187</u>
- Mittra, P.K., Roy, S.K., Rahman, M.A. et al. Proteome insights of citric acid-mediated **cadmium toxicity** tolerance in *Brassica napus L.*. Environ Sci Pollut Res 30, 115461–115479 (2023). <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/s11356-023-30442-7</u>
- Zhang, F., Chen, T., Liu, N. et al. Genome-wide characterization of SDR gene family and its potential role in **seed dormancy** of *Brassica napus L.*. BMC Plant Biol 24, 21 (2024). <u>https://doi.org/10.1186/s12870-023-04700-2</u>
- Song, J., Chen, Y., Jiang, G., Zhao, J., Wang, W., & Hong, X. (2023). Integrated analysis of transcriptome and metabolome reveals insights for **low-temperature germination** in hybrid rapeseeds (*Bras-sica napus L.*). Journal of Plant Physiology, 291, 154120. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jplph.2023.154120</u>
- Gu, J., Chen, J., Zhao, C. et al. Mutating BnEOD1s via CRISPR-Cas9 increases the **seed size and weight** in *Brassica napus*. Mol Breeding 43, 79 (2023). <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/s11032-023-01430-z</u>
- Yang, B., Li, J., Yan, J., Zhang, K., Ouyang, Z., Lu, Y., ... & Guo, L. (2023). Non-specific phospholipase C4 hydrolyzes phosphosphingolipids and phosphoglycerolipids and promotes rapeseed growth and yield. Journal of Integrative Plant Biology, 65(11), 2421-2436. https://doi.org/10.1111/jipb.13560
- Li, B., Yang, Q., Yang, L., Zhou, X., Deng, L., Qu, L., ... & Yan, M. (2023). A gap-free reference genome reveals structural variations associated with **flowering time** in rapeseed (*Brassica napus*). Horticulture Research, 10(10), uhad171. <u>https://doi.org/10.1093/hr/uhad171</u>
- Ding, T., Cai, L., He, Y., Li, Y., Tian, E., Zhou, Q., ... & Shen, X. (2023). BnPLP1 Positively Regulates Flowering Time, Plant Height, and Main Inflorescence Length in *Brassica napus*. Genes, 14(12), 2206. <u>https://doi.org/10.3390/genes14122206</u>
- Fan, Y., Chen, Y., Li, X., Chen, H., Yu, M., Miao, L., ... & Lu, K. (2024). The brassinosteroid-signaling gene BnaC04. BIL1 contributes to **plant architecture** in *Brassica napus*. Industrial Crops and Products, 210, 118066. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.indcrop.2024.118066</u>

- Tian, Z., Wang, X., Dun, X., Zhao, K., Wang, H., & Ren, L. (2024). An integrated QTL mapping and transcriptome sequencing provides further molecular insights and candidate genes for stem strength in rapeseed (*Brassica napus L.*). TAG. Theoretical and Applied genetics. Theoretische und Angewandte Genetik, 137(2), 38-38. <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/s00122-023-04535-3</u>
- Lei, S., Chen, L., Liang, F., Zhang, Y., Zhang, C., Xiao, H., ... & Jiang, H. (2024). Identification of a major QTL and candidate genes analysis for branch angle in rapeseed (*Brassica napus L.*) using QTL-seq and RNA-seq. Frontiers in Plant Science, 15, 1340892. https://doi.org/10.3389/fpls.2024.1340892
- Sun, C., Wu, J., Zhou, X., Fu, S., Liu, H., Xue, Z., ... & Zhang, J. (2024). Homoeologous exchanges contribute to branch angle variations in rapeseed: Insights from transcriptome, QTL-seq and gene functional analysis. Plant Biotechnology Journal. <u>https://doi.org/10.1111/pbi.14292</u>
- WANG, Hui, LI, Xiaodong, MENG, Boyu, et al. Exploring **silique number** in *Brassica napus L.:* Genetic and molecular advances for improving yield. Plant Biotechnology Journal, 2024. <u>https://doi.org/10.1111/pbi.14309</u>
- Xiang, Y., Helal, M. M. U., Liang, L., Zhang, M., Han, H., Dai, X., ... & Zhao, Genome-wide association study exposed the pleiotropic genes for **yield-related and oil quality** traits in *Brassica napus L.*, Oil Crop Science, Volume 8, Issue 3, 2023, <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ocsci.2023.08.001</u>
- CORLOUER, E., SAUVAGE, C., LEVEUGLE, M., Nathalie, N. E. S. I., & Laperche, A. (2024). Envirotyping within a multi-environment trial allowed identifying genetic determinants of winter oilseed rape **yield plasticity**. <u>https://doi.org/10.21203/rs.3.rs-3788902/v1</u>
- Wang, R., Li, Y., Xu, S., Huang, Q., Tu, M., Zhu, Y., ... & Yao, X. (2023). Genome-wide association study reveals the genetic basis for **petal-size formation** in rapeseed (*Brassica napus*) and CRISPR-Cas9mediated mutagenesis of BnFHY3 for petal-size reduction. The Plant Journal. https://doi.org/10.1111/tpj.16609
- Zheng, T., Chen, Q., Chen, M., Zeng, H., Xue, Y., Tang, Q., ... & Li, Y. (2024). Integrative analysis of transcriptome and metabolome profiling reveal coloration molecular mechanisms in four rapeseed petals with different color. <u>https://doi.org/10.21203/rs.3.rs-3893847/v1</u>
- Ding, Y., Li, H., Liu, X., Cheng, X., Chen, W., Wu, M., ... & Li, M. (2024). Multi-Omics Analysis Revealed the AGR-FC. C3 Locus of *Brassica napus* as a Novel Candidate for Controlling **Petal Color**. Plants, 13(4), 507. <u>https://doi.org/10.3390/plants13040507</u>
- Xie, X., Jiang, Y., Xu, W. et al. Sef1, rapid-cycling *Brassica napus* for large-scale functional genome research in a controlled environment. Theor Appl Genet 136, 163 (2023). <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/s00122-023-04402-1</u>
- Wang, Q., Xue, N., Sun, C., Tao, J., Mi, C., Yuan, Y., ... & Lin, L. (2023). Transcriptomic Profiling of Shoot Apical Meristem Aberrations in the Multi-Main-Stem Mutant (ms) of *Brassica napus L*. Genes, 14(7), 1396. <u>https://doi.org/10.3390/genes14071396</u>
- Yue, C. P., Han, L., Sun, S. S., Chen, J. F., Feng, Y. N., Huang, J. Y., ... & Hua, Y. P. (2024). Genome-wide identification of the cation/proton antiporter (CPA) gene family and functional characterization of the key member BnaA05. NHX2 in allotetraploid rapeseed. Gene, 894, 148025. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.gene.2023.148025</u>

- Zhang, H., Zhang, X., Zhao, H. et al. Genome-wide identification and expression analysis of phenylalanine ammonia-lyase (PAL) family in rapeseed (*Brassica napus L.*). BMC Plant Biol 23, 481 (2023). <u>https://doi.org/10.1186/s12870-023-04472-9</u>
- Knoch, D., Meyer, R. C., Heuermann, M. C., Riewe, D., Peleke, F. F., Szymański, J., ... & Altmann, T. (2024). Integrated multi-omics analyses and genome-wide association studies reveal prime candidate genes of metabolic and vegetative growth variation in canola. The Plant Journal, 117(3), 713-728. <u>https://doi.org/10.1111/tpj.16524</u>
- Kumari, P., Singh, K.P. & Rai, P.K. Identification of new resistance source for Sclerotinia stem rot in backcross population of *B. juncea* + *S. alba* allohexaploids: key to manage disease through host resistance. *Euphytica* 219, 76 (2023). <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/s10681-023-03208-y</u>
- Yu, M., Fan, Y., Li, X., Chen, X., Yu, S., Wei, S., ... & Lu, K. (2023). LESION MIMIC MUTANT 1 confers basal resistance to *Sclerotinia sclerotiorum* in rapeseed via a salicylic acid-dependent pathway. Journal of Experimental Botany, 74(18), 5620-5634. <u>https://doi.org/10.1093/jxb/erad295</u>
- Khan, M. A., Cowling, W. A., Banga, S. S., Barbetti, M. J., Cantila, A. Y., Amas, J. C., ... & Batley, J. (2023). Genetic and molecular analysis of stem rot (*Sclerotinia sclerotiorum*) resistance in *Brassica napus* (canola type). Heliyon, 9(9). <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.heliyon.2023.e19237</u>
- Xie, L., Jian, H., Dai, H. et al. Screening of microRNAs and target genes involved in *Sclerotinia scleroti-orum (Lib.)* infection in *Brassica napus L.*. BMC Plant Biol 23, 479 (2023). <u>https://doi.org/10.1186/s12870-023-04501-7</u>
- Roy, J., del Río Mendoza, L. E., & Rahman, M. (2024). Genome-wide mapping and genomic prediction conditioning sclerotinia stem rot resistance in different ecotypes of *Brassica napus (L.)* germplasm collections. Plant Stress, 100395. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.stress.2024.100395</u>
- Vasquez-Teuber, P., Rouxel, T., Mason, A. S., & Soyer, J. L. (2023). Breeding and management of major resistance genes to stem canker/blackleg in Brassica crops. <u>https://doi.org/10.21203/rs.3.rs-3228354/v1</u>
- Rabeau, C., Faure, S., Jiquel, A., & Fudal, I. (2024, January). Identification of major genes involved in rapeseed quantitative resistance to *Leptosphaeria maculans* by an innovative effectoromics approach. In Journées Jean Chevaugeon. <u>https://hal.science/hal-04485957/</u>
- Karim, M.M., Yu, F. Identification of QTLs for resistance to 10 pathotypes of Plasmodiophora brassicae in Brassica oleracea cultivar ECD11 through genotyping-by-sequencing. Theor Appl Genet 136, 249 (2023). <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/s00122-023-04483-y</u>
- Hu, H., Zhang, Y., & Yu, F. (2024). A CRISPR/Cas9-based vector system enables the fast breeding of selection-marker-free canola with Rcr1-rendered clubroot resistance. Journal of Experimental Botany, 75(5), 1347-1363. <u>https://doi.org/10.1093/jxb/erad471</u>
- Li, K., Wang, K., Shi, Y., Liang, F., Li, X., Bao, S., ... & Huang, Z. (2023). Role of BjuA03. BNT1 in enhancing clubroot resistance in resynthesized *Brassica juncea L.*, <u>https://doi.org/10.21203/rs.3.rs-</u> <u>3610592/v1</u>

- Wang, X., Sun, M., Li, C., Gao, S., Cui, X., Yan, J., ... & Jiang, Y. Q. (2023). Rapeseed NTL4 transcription factor positively regulates leaf senescence and resistance against bacterial pathogen via controlling transcription of ROS and SA biosynthetic genes. Industrial Crops and Products, 206, 117675. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.indcrop.2023.117675</u>
- SINGH, K., THAKUR, A., & SINGH, G. Development of white rust resistant Indian mustard (Brassica juncea L. Czern & Coss) strain, "DRMRIJ 12-40": Development of white rust resistant Indian mustard (Brassica juncea L. Czern & Coss) strain, "DRMRIJ 12-40". Journal of Oilseeds Research, 37(Specialissue). https://doi.org/10.56739/jor.v37iSpecialissue.141263
- Zhao, C., Zhang, Y., Gao, L., Xie, M., Zhang, X., Zeng, L., ... & Liu, S. (2024). Genome editing of RECEPTOR-LIKE KINASE 902 confers resistance to necrotrophic fungal pathogens in *Brassica napus* without growth penalties. Plant Biotechnology Journal, 22(3), 538. https://doi.org/10.1111%2Fpbi.14253
- Wang, T., van Dijk, A. D., Bucher, J., Liang, J., Wu, J., Bonnema, G., & Wang, X. (2023). Interploidy introgression shaped adaptation during the origin and **domestication history** of *Brassica napus*. Molecular Biology and Evolution, 40(9), msad199. <u>https://doi.org/10.1093/molbev/msad199</u>
- Weise, S., Hoekstra, R., Oppermann, M., van Treuren, R., & Lohwasser, U. (2023). Analysis of gaps in rapeseed (*Brassica napus L.*) collections in **European genebanks**. Frontiers in Plant Science, 14, 1244467. <u>https://doi.org/10.3389/fpls.2023.1244467</u>
- Walker, A., Narváez-Vásquez, J., Mozoruk, J., Niu, Z., Luginbühl, P., Sanders, S., ... & Beetham, P. (2023).
 Industrial Scale Gene Editing in *Brassica napus*. International Journal of Plant Biology, 14(4), 1064-1077. https://doi.org/10.3390/ijpb14040077
- Boniecka, J. (2024). **CRISPR/Cas-Based Precision Breeding** of Oilseed Rape (*Brassica napus L.*)–Recent Improvements. A Roadmap for Plant Genome Editing, 291. <u>https://library.oapen.org/bit-stream/handle/20.500.12657/86933/978-3-031-46150-7.pdf?sequence=1#page=290</u>
- Tan, Z., Han, X., Dai, C., Lu, S., He, H., Yao, X., ... & Zhao, H. (2024). Functional genomics of *Brassica* napus: Progresses, challenges, and perspectives. Journal of Integrative Plant Biology. <u>https://doi.org/10.1111/jipb.13635</u>
- Gao, L., Wu, L. Y., Peng, Y. M., Sun, Y. P., Zeng, J., & Sun, Z. G. (2023). Rape breeding and its **intellectual**property protection in China. https://www.cabidigitalli-brary.org/doi/full/10.5555/20230378233
- Rahman, H. (2023). UA CountyGold imidazoline herbicide-resistant nontransgenic open-pollinated spring *Brassica napus* canola. Canadian Journal of Plant Science. <u>https://doi.org/10.1139/cjps-2023-0060</u>
- Schroeder, K., Davis, J. B., Xiao, F., & Zhang, Z. (2023). Developing Non-Food Grade Brassica Biofuel Feedstock Cultivars with High Yield, Oil Content, and Oil Quality that are Suitable for Low Input Production Dryland Systems (No. DOE DE-SC0016366). Univ. of Iowa, Iowa City, IA (United States). <u>https://doi.org/10.2172/1989426</u>
- Yang, C., Fredua-Agyeman, R., Hwang, S. F., Gorim, L. Y., & Strelkov, S. E. (2024). Optimizing the evaluation of root system architectural traits in *Brassica napus*. Canadian Journal of Plant Science. <u>https://doi.org/10.1139/cjps-2023-0169</u>

CROP PROTECTION

- Hafiz, F. B., Geistlinger, J., Al Mamun, A., Schellenberg, I., Neumann, G., & Rozhon, W. (2023). Tissue-Specific Hormone Signalling and Defence Gene Induction in an In Vitro Assembly of the Rapeseed *Verticillium* Pathosystem. International Journal of Molecular Sciences, 24(13), 10489. <u>https://doi.org/10.3390/ijms241310489</u>
- Chapara, V., Al Salman, D. A., Azizi, A., & del Río Mendoza, L. E. (2023). First Report of Verticillium Stripe of Canola Caused by *Verticillium longisporum* in North Dakota. Plant Disease, 107(12), 4026. <u>https://doi.org/10.1094/PDIS-06-23-1089-PDN</u>
- Si, W., Wang, R., Wu, M., Yang, L., Li, G., & Zhang, J. (2024). Identification and virulence test of a new pathogen that causes **verticillium** striping on rapeseed in northwestern China. Oil Crop Science. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ocsci.2023.12.005</u>
- Azizi, A., & del Río Mendoza, L. E. (2024). Effective control of **sclerotinia stem rot** in canola plants through application of exogenous hairpin RNA of multiple *S. sclerotiorum* genes. Phytopathology, (ja). <u>https://doi.org/10.1094/PHYTO-10-23-0395-KC</u>
- HENIPMAN, H.S., et al. Alternative products for controlling *Sclerotinia sclerotiorum* in vivo AND in vitro in canola crops. Bioscience Journal. 2024, 40, e40013. <u>https://doi.org/10.14393/BJ-v40n0a2024-53799</u>
- Van de Wouw, A. P., Scanlan, J. L., Al-Mamun, H. A., Balesdent, M. H., Bousset, L., Burketová, L., ... & Idnurm, A. (2024). A **new set of** international *Leptosphaeria maculans* isolates as a resource for elucidation of the basis and evolution of blackleg disease on Brassica napus. Plant Pathology, 73(1), 170-185. <u>https://doi.org/10.1111/ppa.13801</u>
- Bondad, J. G., Whish, J. P. M., Sprague, S., Van de Wuow, A., Barry, K., & Harrison, M. T. (2023). Modelling crop management and environmental effects on the development of *Leptosphaeria maculans* pseudothecia. <u>https://doi.org/10.21203/rs.3.rs-3488077/v</u>
- Gay, E. J., Jacques, N., Lapalu, N., Cruaud, C., Laval, V., Balesdent, M. H., & Rouxel, T. (2023). Location and timing govern tripartite interactions of fungal phytopathogens and host in the stem canker species complex. BMC biology, 21(1), 247. <u>https://doi.org/10.1186/s12915-023-01726-8</u>
- Bouqellah, N. A., Elkady, N. A., & Farag, P. F. (2023). Secretome analysis for a new strain of the blackleg fungus *Plenodomus lingam* reveals candidate proteins for effectors and virulence factors. Journal of Fungi, 9(7), 740. <u>https://doi.org/10.3390/jof9070740</u>
- Kaczmarek, J., West, J. S., King, K. M., Canning, G. G., Latunde-Dada, A. O., Huang, Y. J., ... & Jedryczka,
 M. Efficient qPCR estimation and discrimination of airborne inoculum of *Leptosphaeria maculans* and *L. biglobosa*, the causal organisms of **phoma leaf spotting and stem canker** of oilseed rape. Pest management science. <u>https://doi.org/10.1002/ps.7800</u>
- Cheng, J., Luo, T., Wu, M., Yang, L., Chen, W., Li, G., & Zhang, J. (2023). The identity, virulence, and antifungal effects of the Didymellacesous fungi associated with the rapeseed **blackleg** pathogen *Leptosphaeria biglobosa*. Journal of Fungi, 9(12), 1167. <u>https://doi.org/10.3390/jof9121167</u>

- Amjadi, Z., Hamzehzarghani, H., Rodriguez, V. M., Huang, Y., & Farahbakhsh, F. (2024). Studying temperature's impact on *Brassica napus* resistance in order to identify key regulatory mechanisms using comparative metabolomics. <u>https://doi.org/10.21203/rs.3.rs-3894815/v1</u>
- Barath B., Ann Rose J., & Zacharia, S. (2023). Effect of Bio-Agents and Elicitors on Alternaria brassicae of Mustard (Brassica juncea L.). International Journal of Environment and Climate Change, 13(10), 3724–3731. <u>https://doi.org/10.9734/ijecc/2023/v13i103044</u>
- Hasan, M., Hossain, M., & Jiang, D. (2023). New endophytic strains of Trichoderma promote growth and reduce **clubroot** severity of rapeseed (*Brassica napus*). Plos one, 18(10), e0287899. <u>https://doi.org/10.1371/journal.pone.0287899</u>
- Rudsari, M. K., Zouhar, M., Manasova, M., & Li, T. (2024). Biocontrol potential of cell-free supernatant of *Paenibacillus chitinolyticus* against *Plasmodiophora brassicae* in two important Brassica species. <u>https://doi.org/10.21203/rs.3.rs-3769218/v1</u>
- Ferdausi, A., Megha, S., Liu, Y. *et al.* Metabolomic and transcript level changes reveal the role of polyphenols and flavonols in response to *Plasmodiophora brassicae* infection in *Brassica napus*. J *Plant Pathol* **105**, 1449–1464 (2023). <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/s42161-023-01444-8</u>
- Yu, Z., Strelkov, S. E., & Hwang, S. F. (2023). Evaluation of Amisulbrom Products for the Management of Clubroot of Canola (*Brassica napus*). Plants, 13(1), 28. <u>https://doi.org/10.3390/plants13010028</u>
- Li, G., Cheng, J., Luo, T., Zhang, J., Wu, M., Yang, L., & Chen, W. (2024). Biological Control of Rapeseed **Clubroot** (*Plasmodiophora brassicae*) using the Endophytic Fungus Didymella macrostoma P2. Plant Disease, (ja). <u>https://doi.org/10.1094/PDIS-09-23-1921-RE</u>
- Cesbron, S., Briand, M., Dittmer, J., Bousset-Vaslin, L., Jacques, M. A., & Sarniguet, A. (2023). First report of *Xanthomonas campestris pv. campestris* causing black rot on oilseed rape (Brassica napus L.) in France. Plant Disease, (ja). <u>https://doi.org/10.1094/PDIS-11-23-2326-PDN</u>
- Martinez, L., Pouvreau, J. B., Jestin, C., Montiel, G., Gravot, A., Berardocco, S., ... & Poulin, L. (2023).
 Comparative analysis of two neighboring conducive and suppressive soils towards plant parasitism caused by *Phelipanche ramosa L*. Pomel on *Brassica napus L*. https://doi.org/10.21203/rs.3.rs-3059250/v1
- Moeini, M. M., Alimoradi, J., Abadi, N. N., Veisi, M., & Fernández-Aparicio, M. (2024). Screening candidate plant species as trap and catch crops for the control of **broomrape** (*Phelipanche mutelii*) in rapeseed (Brassica napus). Journal of the Saudi Society of Agricultural Sciences, 23(1), 1-10. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jssas.2023.08.002</u>
- Seimandi-Corda, G., Winkler, J., Jenkins, T., Kirchner, S. M., & Cook, S. M. (2023). Companion plants and straw mulch reduce **cabbage stem flea beetle** (*Psylliodes chrysocephala*) damage on oilseed rape. Pest management science. <u>https://doi.org/10.1002/ps.7641</u>
- Coston, D. J., Clark, S. J., Breeze, T. D., Field, L. M., Potts, S. G., & Cook, S. M. (2023). Quantifying the impact of *Psylliodes chrysocephala* injury on the productivity of oilseed rape. Pest Management Science. <u>https://doi.org/10.1002/ps.7860</u>

- Leybourne, D. (2023). Observations of **cabbage stem flea beetle** abundance, associated crop damage and levels of larval infestation, and arthropod trapping data for oilseed rape fields in Lower Saxony, Germany. <u>https://datacat.liverpool.ac.uk/2511/</u>
- Desroches, C., Moisan-De Serres, J., Rodrigue, É., Labrie, G., & Lucas, É. (2023). Trophic Interactions of *Ceutorhynchinae spp*.(Coleoptera: Curculionidae) with Their Host Plants (Brassicaceae) and Their Parasitoids in the Agroecosystem of Quebec, Canada. Insects, 14(7), 607. https://doi.org/10.3390/insects14070607
- Keyhanian, A.A., Barari, H. Studies on the Seasonal Incidence of Stem-Borer Weevils, *Ceutorhynchus Spp.*, of Canola (Brassica napus L.) in Some Parts of Iran. Applied Fruit Science 66, 289–296 (2024). <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/s10341-023-00984-8</u>
- Engel, E., de Paula Ribeiro, A.L., Lúcio, A.D. et al. The Co-occurrence Matrix and the Correlation Network of **Phytophagous Insects** Are Driven by Abiotic and Biotic Variables: the Case of Canola. Neotrop Entomol (2024). <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/s13744-024-01136-7</u>
- Khanal, D., Upadhyaya, N., Poudel, K., Adhikari, S., Maharjan, S., Pandey, P., & Joseph, M. N. (2023).
 Efficacy of entomo-pathogenic fungus and botanical pesticides against mustard aphid (*Lipaphis erysimi Kalt.*) at field condition Rupandehi Nepal. Journal of King Saud University-Science, 35(8), 102849. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jksus.2023.102849
- Manentzos, A. N., Pahl, A. M. C., Melloh, P., Martin, E. A., & Leybourne, D. J. (2024). Low prevalence of secondary endosymbionts in **aphids** sampled from rapeseed crops in Germany. Bulletin of ento-mological research, 1-6. <u>https://doi.org/10.1017/S0007485324000063</u>
- Congdon, B., Kirkland, L., & Umina, P. Insecticidal control of **green peach aphid** and turnip yellows virus–resistance threats, limitations and future alternatives. <u>REFERENCE</u>
- Ward, S. E., Hoffmann, A. A., Van Helden, M., Slavenko, A., & Umina, P. A. (2024). The effects of insecticide seed treatments on the parasitism and predation of *Myzus persicae* (Homoptera: Aphididae) in canola. Journal of Economic Entomology, 117(1), 102-117. https://doi.org/10.1093/jee/toad236
- Karthik, R., Deka, M. K., Ajith, S., Prakash, N. B., & Kalita, S. (2023). Influence of Silicic Acid Foliar Spray on the Incidence of Sucking Insect Pests and their Natural Enemies in Rapeseed. Indian Journal of Entomology, 1-6. <u>https://doi.org/10.55446/IJE.2023.1395</u>
- Baibussenov, K., Ismailova, A., USPANOV, A., & TOPAYEV, S. (2023). Environmental factors' influence on the diamondback moth (*Plutella xylostella L.*) population dynamics on cruciferous crops. SA-BRAO Journal of Breeding & Genetics, 55(6). <u>http://doi.org/10.54910/sabrao2023.55.6.20</u>
- Gerhards, R., Risser, P., Spaeth, M., Saile, M., & Peteinatos, G. (2023). A comparison of seven innovative robotic weeding systems and reference herbicide strategies in sugar beet (*Beta vulgaris subsp. vulgaris L.*) and rapeseed (*Brassica napus L.*). Weed Research. https://doi.org/10.1111/wre.12603
- ShalekBriski, A., DeVuyst, E. A., Baum, K. A., & Giles, K. L. (2023). Economics of alternative insecticide treatments and pollinators in Winter canola. Cogent Food & Agriculture, 9(1), 2258859. https://doi.org/10.1080/23311932.2023.2258859

- Cornelsen, J. E., Ort, N. W., Gabert, R. K., Epp, I., & Rempel, C. B. (2024). Current and potential **pest threats** for canola in the **Canadian prairies**. Pest Management Science, 80(5), 2220-2234. <u>https://doi.org/10.1002/ps.7858</u>
- Ernst, M. (2023). Damage Control: Managing Canola's Worst Enemy on the **Canadian Prairies**: No Evidence Yet for Flea Beetle Resistance to **Neonicotinoid**s. Crops & Soils, 56(6), 14-19. <u>https://doi.org/10.1002/crso.20317</u>
- Withanage, D. P., Briar, S. S., & Edeogu, I. (2024). Efficacy of commercially available entomopathogenic nematodes against insect pests of canola in Alberta, Canada. Journal of Helminthology, 98, e21. <u>https://doi.org/10.1017/S0022149X23000974</u>
- Idnurm, A., McCallum, A. J., & Van de Wouw, A. P. (2024). No safe haven: Loss of avirulence in the plant pathogen Leptosphaeria maculans by DNA duplication and repeat-induced point mutation. Plant Pathology. <u>https://doi.org/10.1111/ppa.13889</u>
- Carcamo, H., Herle, C., Schwinghamer, T., Robinson, S., Reid, P., Gabert, K., ... & Costamagna, A. C. Of Lygus Bugs and Canola: The Value of Historical Yield and Insect Data to Improve Decision Making **Tools for Sustainable Pest Management.** Available at SSRN 4511112.: <u>https://ssrn.com/abstract=4511112</u> or <u>http://dx.doi.org/10.2139/ssrn.4511112</u>
- SHARMA, P., GUPTA, N., MEENA, P., SINGH, V., SHARMA, H., & RAI, P. Advances in rapeseed mustard disease management: Advances in rapeseed mustard disease management. Journal of Oilseeds Research, 40(Specialissue). <u>https://doi.org/10.56739/jor.v40iSpecialissue.145454</u>

BEES AND POLLINATORS

- Savu, V., Şapcaliu, A., Bodescu, D., Robu, A. D., Moraru, R. A., Bădic, L., & Tăpăloagă, D. (2023). Study on identification and quantification of **pesticide residues in** some **hive products** from rape (*Bras-sica napus subsp. napus*) and sunflower (*Helianthus annuus*) crops in the active season 2022. <u>https://agmv.ro/wp-content/uploads/2023/09/51_58_Savu_8c-min.pdf</u>
- Karthik, R., Deka, M.K., Ajith, S. et al. Influence of Silicic Acid Foliar Spray on Foraging Behaviour of **Bee Pollinators** and Yield of Rapeseed. Silicon 16, 665–673 (2024). <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/s12633-023-02709-8</u>
- Na, S. J., Kim, Y. K., & Park, J. M. (2024). **Nectar** characteristics and honey production potential of five **rapeseed cultivars** and two wildflower species in South Korea. Plants, 13(3), 419. <u>https://doi.org/10.3390/plants13030419</u>
- Shi, X., Axmacher, J., Luo, A., Ma, C., Wang, M., Cheng, R., ... & Zhu, C. D. (2023). Wild pollinator communities benefit from mixed cultivation of oilseed rape and milk vetch. Journal of Applied Entomology. <u>https://doi.org/10.1111/jen.13192</u>
- Engel, E., de Paula Ribeiro, A. L., Lúcio, A. D. C., Pasini, M. P. B., Bortolotto, R. P., & Godoy, W. A. C. (2024). **Population patterns** of two generalist **forager bees** on canola: effects of sowing season, plant genotype, meteorological factors, and coabundance. The Canadian Entomologist, 156, e1. <u>https://doi.org/10.4039/tce.2023.28</u>

AGRONOMY & CROP MANAGEMENT

- Beres, Brian and Wang, Zhijie and Geddes, Charles M. and Subedi, Maya and Tidemann, Breanne D. and Kubota, Hiroshi and May, William E. and Mohr, Ramona M., Manipulating Agronomic Factors for Optimum Canola Harvest Timing, Productivity and Crop Sequencing. Available at SSRN: <u>https://ssrn.com/abstract=4611674</u> or <u>http://dx.doi.org/10.2139/ssrn.4611674</u>
- Wen, G., Ma, B. L., Luce, M. S., Liu, K., Mooleki, P. S., Crittenden, S., ... & Lokuruge, P. (2023). Optimizing nitrogen fertilization for hybrid canola (*Brassica napus L.*) production across Canada. Field Crops Research, 302, 109048. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.fcr.2023.109048</u>
- Amy, C., Avice, J. C., Laval, K., Trinsoutrot-Gattin, I., & Bressan, M. (2024). The Importance of Considering Levels of P and N Fertilization to Promote Beneficial Interaction between Rapeseed and Phosphate-Solubilizing Bacteria. Agronomy, 14(2), 334. <u>https://doi.org/10.3390/agronomy14020334</u>
- Gu, H., Li, J., Lu, Z., Li, X., Cong, R., Ren, T., & Lu, J. (2024). Effects of combined application of nitrogen and potassium on oil concentration and fatty acid component of oilseed rape (*Brassica napus L.*). Field Crops Research, 306, 109229. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.fcr.2023.109229</u>
- Wang, M., Sun, H., & Xu, Z. (2024). Characterization of Rhizosphere Microbial Diversity and Selection of Plant-Growth-Promoting Bacteria at the Flowering and Fruiting Stages of Rapeseed. Plants, 13(2), 329. <u>https://doi.org/10.3390/plants13020329</u>
- Wu, X., Wu, J., Zhou, B., Hong, B., Zhao, D., & Guan, M. (2024). Effects of Fertilization Patterns on the Growth of Rapeseed Seedlings and Rhizosphere Microorganisms under Flooding Stress. Agronomy, 14(3), 525. <u>https://doi.org/10.3390/agronomy14030525</u>
- Świątczak, J., Kalwasińska, A., Szabó, A., & Brzezinska, M. S. (2023). The effect of seed bacterization with *Bacillus paralicheniformis 2R5* on bacterial and fungal communities in the **canola rhizosphere.** Microbiological Research, 275, 127448. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.micres.2023.127448</u>
- Ballagh, A., Cox, E. K., Lofton, J., & Arnall, D. B. (2024). Impacts of soil pH and extractable aluminum on winter canola production in the southern Great Plains. Journal of Plant Nutrition, 47(2), 257-267. <u>https://doi.org/10.1080/01904167.2023.2275074</u>
- Saffari, M. R., Jafarzadeh Kenarsari, M., Farnia, A., & Sasani, S. (2023). Effect of different forms and concentrations of **zinc application** on yield and quality of rapeseed oil under **drought conditions**. Journal of Crop Production, 16(1), 115-134. <u>https://doi.org/10.22069/ejcp.2023.20443.2523</u>
- Alotaibi, N. M., Alotibi, M. M., Younis, U., Hussain, G. S., Dawar, K., Hareem, M., ... & Danish, S. (2024).
 Zn-quantum dot biochar regulates antioxidants and nutrient uptake to improve rapeseed growth and yield in drought stress. Plant Stress, 11, 100286. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.stress.2023.100286
- Nie, L., Zhou, B., Hong, B., Wang, X., Chang, T., Guan, C., & Guan, M. (2023). Application of selenium can alleviate the stress of cadmium on rapeseed at different growth stages in soil. Agronomy, 13(9), 2228. <u>https://doi.org/10.3390/agronomy13092228</u>
- Dai, Y., & Chen, K. Y. (2023). Developing a real-time self-organizing algorithm **for irrigation planning** of rapeseed cultivation. Water Supply, 23(9), 3856-3867. <u>https://doi.org/10.2166/ws.2023.241</u>

- Wang, X., El-Badri, A. M., Li, M., Batool, M., Wang, C., Shao, D., ... & Liao, Q. (2024). Micro-ridge-furrow soil moisture regulation technology improves seedling quality and yield of winter rapeseed. Soil and Tillage Research, 237, 105960. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.still.2023.105960</u>
- Wang, C., Wang, Z., El-Badri, A. M., Batool, M., Anwar, S., Wang, X., ... & Zhou, G. (2023). Moderately deep tillage enhances rapeseed yield by improving frost resistance of seedling during overwintering. Field Crops Research, 304, 109173. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.fcr.2023.109173</u>
- Nelson, M., Brownlee, J., Cmiel, M., Fletcher, A., Fletcher, N., Hughes, T., ... & Rebetzke, G. The long and the short of it: How longer hypocotyls could improve canola establishment. <u>https://grdc.com.au/_data/assets/pdf_file/0033/597921/Paper-Nelson-Matthew-Wagga-2024.pdf</u>
- Razzaghi, F., Babolhakami, A. & Sepaskhah, A.R. Is AquaCrop a useful tool for rapeseed growth and yield prediction in semi-arid regions: model evaluation under different water-saving using longterm weather data. Theor Appl Climatol 155, 737–757 (2024). <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/s00704-023-04693-w</u>
- Khorsand, A., Dehghanisanij, H., Heris, A.M. et al. Calibration and evaluation of the FAO **AquaCrop** model for canola (*Brassica napus*) under full and deficit irrigation in a semi-arid region. Appl Water Sci 14, 56 (2024). <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/s13201-024-02108-3</u>
- Shabani, A., Rezaei, S. & Sepaskhah, A.R. How accurate is the **SALTMED model** in simulating rapeseed yield and growth under different irrigation and salinity levels?. Model. Earth Syst. Environ. (2024). <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/s40808-023-01941-w</u>
- Budak, M., Kılıç, M., Günal, H., Çelik, İ., & Sırrı, M. (2024). Land suitability assessment for rapeseed potential cultivation in upper Tigris basin of Turkiye comparing fuzzy and boolean logic. Industrial Crops and Products, 208, 117806. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.indcrop.2023.117806</u>
- Yang, G., Wu, J., Pu, Y., Liu, L., Ma, L., Fan, T., ... & Sun, W. Feasibility Analysis of **Expanding Winter Rapeseed Northwards in China**. Available at SSRN: <u>https://ssrn.com/abstract=4740223</u> or <u>http://dx.doi.org/10.2139/ssrn.4740223</u>
- Wang, Chunmeng and Kong, Jie and Ling, Lin and Wang, Yuchen and Batchelor, William D. and Ma, Jianyong and Zhang, Jian and Kuai, Jie and Wang, Dan, Vulnerability of Rapeseed Production to Climate Change: A Case Study in the Yangtze River Basin. Available at SSRN: https://srn.com/abstract=4668677 or https://dx.doi.org/10.2139/ssrn.4668677
- Zhang, C., Miao, Y., Malghani, S., Liu, G., & Liao, X. (2023). Biochar combined with different nitrogen fertilization rates increased crop **yield and greenhouse gas emissions** in a rapeseed-soybean rotation system. Journal of Environmental Management, 345, 118915. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jenvman.2023.118915</u>
- Räbiger, T., Neukam, D., Knieß, A., Böttcher, U., Kage, H., & Kühling, I. (2023). Long-Term Simulated
 Direct N 2 O Emissions from German Oilseed Rape Cultivation below the IPCC Emission Factor.
 Agriculture, 14(1), 1-19. <u>https://ideas.repec.org/a/gam/jagris/v14y2023i1p70-d1310189.html</u>
- Li, L., Zhang, L., Tang, J. et al. Waterlogging increases greenhouse gas release and decreases yield in winter rapeseed (Brassica napus L.) seedlings. Sci Rep 13, 18673 (2023). https://doi.org/10.1038/s41598-023-46156-2

- Chiriacò, M. V., Galli, N., Santini, M., & Rulli, M. C. (2024). Deforestation and greenhouse gas emissions could arise when replacing palm oil with other vegetable oils. Science of The Total Environment, 914, 169486. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.scitotenv.2023.169486</u>
- Singh, T., & Sardana, V. (2023). **Cutting of oilseed** rape regulates agroclimatic indices and thermal efficiencies during different phenological stages. Journal of Agrometeorology, 25(4), 606-609. <u>https://doi.org/10.54386/jam.v25i4.2346</u>
- Eisinger, D. J., Eggum, R. D., Morin, M. J., & Johnson, B. L. **Intercropping** with Brassicaceae Oilseeds. In ASA, CSSA, SSSA International Annual Meeting. ASA-CSSA-SSSA. (poster) <u>REFERENCE</u>
- Nafi, E., & Torrion, J. A. (2024). Response of seeding rate and cultivar maturity with planting dates in canola. Agronomy Journal. <u>https://doi.org/10.1002/agj2.21544</u>

PHYSIOLOGY

- Ye, X., Gao, Z., Xu, K., Li, B., Ren, T., Li, X., ... & Lu, J. (2024). Photosynthetic plasticity aggravates the susceptibility of magnesium-deficient leaf to high light in rapeseed plants: the importance of Rubisco and mesophyll conductance. The Plant Journal, 117(2), 483-497. <u>https://doi.org/10.1111/tpj.16504</u>
- Lou, H., Zhao, B., Peng, Y., El-Badri, A. M., Batool, M., Wang, C., ... & Zhou, G. (2023). Auxin plays a key role in nitrogen and plant density-modulated **root growth and yield** in different plant types of rapeseed. Field Crops Research, 302, 109066. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.fcr.2023.109066</u>
- Luo, D., Huang, G., Zhang, Q., Zhou, G., Peng, S., & Li, Y. (2023). Plasticity of mesophyll cell density and cell wall thickness and composition play a pivotal role in regulating plant growth and photosynthesis under shading in rapeseed. Annals of Botany, 132(5), 963-978. https://doi.org/10.1093/aob/mcad140
- Ricciuto, D.; Secchi, M. A.; Carcedo, A. J. P.; Nieto, L.; Lacasa, J.; Stamm, M.; and Ciampitti, I. A. (2023) "Source-Sink Manipulation and Its Impacts on Canola Seed Filling Period," Kansas Agricultural Experiment Station Research Reports: Vol. 9: Iss. 4. <u>https://doi.org/10.4148/2378-5977.8460</u>
- Peng, Y., Lou, H., Tan, Z., Ouyang, Z., Zhang, Y., Lu, S., ... & Yang, B. (2023). Lipidomic and Metabolomic Analyses Reveal Changes of Lipid and Metabolite Profiles in Rapeseed during Nitrogen Deficiency. Plant and Cell Physiology, pcad128. <u>https://doi.org/10.1093/pcp/pcad128</u>
- Li, S., Yan, L., Zhang, W., Yi, C., Haider, S., Wang, C., ... & Ding, G. (2024). Nitrate alleviates ammonium toxicity in *Brassica napus* by coordinating rhizosphere and cell pH and ammonium assimilation. The Plant Journal, 117(3), 786-804. <u>https://doi.org/10.1111/tpj.16529</u>
- Liu, W., Wang, S., Ye, X., & Xu, F. (2024). BnaA4. BOR2 contributes the tolerance of rapeseed to **boron deficiency** by improving the transport of boron from root to shoot. Plant Physiology and Biochemistry, 108508. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.plaphy.2024.108508</u>
- Delamare, J., Brunel-Muguet, S., Boukerb, A. M., Bressan, M., Dumas, L., Firmin, S., ... & Personeni, E. (2023). Impact of PGPR inoculation on root morphological traits and root exudation in rapeseed and camelina: interactions with heat stress. Physiologia Plantarum, 175(6), e14058. https://doi.org/10.1111/ppl.14058

- Mi, C., Zhao, Y., Wang, Q., Sun, C., Zhang, Y., Zhou, C., ... & Lin, L. (2023). Responses of differentially expressed proteins and endogenous hormones in winter rapeseed (*Brassica rapa L.*) roots under water deficit stress. Plant Breeding, 142(5), 650-667. <u>https://doi.org/10.1111/pbr.13126</u>
- Raihan, M. R. H., Rahman, M., Rastogi, A., Fujita, M., & Hasanuzzaman, M. (2023). Exogenous Allantoin Confers Rapeseed (*Brassica campestris*) Tolerance to Simulated **Drought** by Improving Antioxidant Metabolism and Physiology. Antioxidants, 12(8), 1508. <u>https://doi.org/10.3390/antiox12081508</u>
- Bouchyoua, A., Kouighat, M., Hafid, A., Ouardi, L., Khabbach, A., Hammani, K., & Nabloussi, A. (2024).
 Evaluation of rapeseed (*Brassica napus L.*) genotypes for tolerance to PEG (polyethylene glycol) induced **drought** at germination and early seedling growth. Journal of Agriculture and Food Research, 15, 100928. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jafr.2023.100928
- Zhang, X. D., Han, Y., Yang, Z. M., & Sun, D. (2023). DEAD-box RNA helicase 6 regulates **drought and abscisic acid stress responses** in rapeseed (*Brassica napus*). Gene, 886, 147717. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.gene.2023.147717</u>
- Tan, X., Long, W., Ma, N., Sang, S., & Cai, S. (2023). Transcriptome analysis proved that IncRNAs regulate rapeseed seedlings in responding to **drought stress** by coordinating the phytohormone signal transduction pathways. <u>https://doi.org/10.21203/rs.3.rs-3682442/v1</u>
- Nichol, J. B., Ribano, A. K. B., Hickerson, N. M., Ali, N., Jamois, F., & Samuel, M. A. (2023). Plant growth regulator extracts from seaweeds promote plant growth and confer **drought tolerance** in canola (*Brassica napus*). Plant Signaling & Behavior, 18(1), 2267222. https://doi.org/10.1080/15592324.2023.2267222
- Kazemi Oskuei, B., Bandehagh, A., Farajzadeh, D. et al. Effects of Pseudomonas Fluorescens FY32 On Canola (Brassica Napus L.) Cultivars Under **Drought Stress** Induced by Polyethylene Glycol. Journal of Crop Health 76, 251–260 (2024). <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/s10343-023-00958-6</u>
- El Idrissi, I. S., Kettani, R., Brhadda, N., Louali, A., Channaoui, S., Gaboune, F., & Nabloussi, A. (2023). Variation in rapeseed genotype's reaction to **drought during flowering** and identification of tolerant-genotypes selection index. Journal of Agriculture and Food Research, 14, 100872. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jafr.2023.100872</u>
- Cao, X., Sun, L., Wang, W. et al. Exogenous calcium application mediates K+ and Na+ homeostasis of different salt-tolerant rapeseed varieties under NaHCO3 stress. Plant Growth Regul 102, 367–378 (2024). <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/s10725-023-01066-1</u>
- Wang, J., Tian, T., Wang, H., Cui, J., Shi, X., & Zhong, M. (2023). Improving the estimation accuracy of rapeseed leaf photosynthetic characteristics under **salinity stress** using continuous wavelet transform and successive projections algorithm. Frontiers in Plant Science, 14, 1284172. <u>https://doi.org/10.3389/fpls.2023.1284172</u>
- Zhao, H. M., Zheng, D. F., Feng, N. J., Zhou, G. S., Khan, A., Lu, X. T., ... & Du, Y. W. (2023). Regulatory effects of Hemin on prevention and rescue of salt stress in rapeseed (*Brassica napus L.*) seedlings. BMC Plant Biology, 23(1), 558. <u>https://doi.org/10.1186/s12870-023-04595-z</u>

- Lu, X., Zheng, D., Feng, N., Zhou, G., Khan, A., Zhao, H., ... & Chen, Z. (2024). Metabolic Adaptations in Rapeseed: Hemin-Induced Resilience to NaCl Stress by Enhancing Growth, Photosynthesis, and Cellular Defense Ability. Metabolites, 14(1), 57. <u>https://doi.org/10.3390/metabo14010057</u>
- Neshat, M., Chavan, D. D., Shirmohammadi, E., Pourbabaee, A. A., Zamani, F., & Torkaman, Z. (2023). Canola inoculation with Pseudomonas baetica R27N3 under salt stress condition improved antioxidant defense and increased expression of salt resistance elements. Industrial Crops and Products, 206, 117648. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.indcrop.2023.117648
- Zhang, S., Khan, A., Zhao, L., Feng, N., Zheng, D., & Shen, X. (2023). Effect of GABA on **seed germination** and **seedling growth** of rapeseed under salt stress. <u>https://doi.org/10.21203/rs.3.rs-3132215/v1</u>
- Ren, L., Jiang, W., Geng, J., Yu, T., Ji, G., Zhang, X., ... & Wang, H. (2023). Sulfur levels regulate the absorption and utilization of selenite in rapeseed (*Brassica napus*). Environmental and Experimental Botany, 213, 105454. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.envexpbot.2023.105454</u>
- Hao, P., Lin, B., Ren, Y., Hu, H., Lou, W., Yi, K., ... & Hua, S. (2023). How Antioxidants, Osmoregulation, Genes and Metabolites Regulate the Late Seeding Tolerance of Rapeseeds (*Brassica napus L.*) during Wintering. Antioxidants, 12(11), 1915. <u>https://doi.org/10.3390/antiox12111915</u>
- Dikšaitytė, A., Kniuipytė, I., Žaltauskaitė, J., Abdel-Maksoud, M. A., Asard, H., & AbdElgawad, H. (2024).
 Enhanced Cd phytoextraction by rapeseed under future climate as a consequence of higher sensitivity of HMA genes and better photosynthetic performance. Science of The Total Environment, 908, 168164. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.scitotenv.2023.168164
- Luo, T., Sheng, Z., Chen, M., Qin, M., Tu, Y., Khan, M. N., ... & Zhou, G. (2024). Phytoremediation of copper-contaminated soils by rapeseed (*Brassica napus L.*) and underlying molecular mechanisms for copper absorption and sequestration. Ecotoxicology and Environmental Safety, 273, 116123. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ecoenv.2024.116123</u>
- Tőzsér, D., Idehen, D. O., Osazuwa, J. D., Sule, J. E., Ragyák, Á. Z., Sajtos, Z., & Magura, T. (2024). Earlystage growth and elemental composition patterns of *Brassica napus L*. in response to Cd–Zn contamination. Chemosphere, 351, 141235. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.chemosphere.2024.141235</u>
- Fu, Z. W., Fan, S. H., Liu, H. F., & Hua, W. (2024). Proteome-wide identification of methylglyoxalated proteins in rapeseed (*Brassica napus L.*). Plant Physiology and Biochemistry, 207, 108319. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.plaphy.2023.108319</u>
- Zhang, W. X., Wu, Q., Sun, C. L., Ge, D. K., Cao, J., Liang, W. J., ... & Xin, Y. K. (2024). Biomass-based lateral root morphological parameter models for rapeseed (*Brassica napus L.*). Food and Energy Security, 13(1), e519. <u>https://doi.org/10.1002/fes3.519</u>
- Tomaszewska-Sowa, M., Pańka, D., Lisiecki, K., & Lemańczyk, G. (2024). The Response of Rapeseed (*Brassica napus L.*) Seedlings to Silver and Gold Nanoparticles. Sustainability, 16(3), 977. <u>https://doi.org/10.3390/su16030977</u>
- Naghisharifi, H., Kolahi, M., Javaheriyan, M., & Zargar, B. (2024). Oxidative stress is the active pathway in **canola seed aging**, the role of oxidative stress in the development of seedlings grown from aged canola seed. Plant Stress, 11, 100313. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.stress.2023.100313</u>

Wei, Z., Liu, R., Ding, G., Jiang, Y., & Huang, J. (2023). Pollen Count Dynamics in Rapeseed Stamens in Early Spring. Journal of Apicultural Science, 67(2), 103-114. <u>https://doi.org/10.2478/jas-2023-0008</u>

REMOTE SENSING, YIELD PREDICTION

- Wang, C., Xu, S., Yang, C., You, Y., Zhang, J., Kuai, J., ... & Wu, H. (2024). Determining rapeseed lodging angles and types for lodging phenotyping using morphological traits derived from UAV images.
 European Journal of Agronomy, 155, 127104. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.eja.2024.127104</u>
- Bo Duan, Xiaolu Xiao, Xiongze Xie, Fangyuan Huang, Ximin Zhi, and Ni Ma "Remote estimation of rapeseed phenotypic traits under different crop conditions based on unmanned aerial vehicle multispectral images," Journal of Applied Remote Sensing 18(1), 018503 (9 March 2024). <u>https://doi.org/10.1117/1.JRS.18.018503</u>
- Ajith, S., Debnath, M. K., Gupta, D. S., & Basak, P. (2023). Application of statistical and machine learning models in combination with stepwise regression for predicting rapeseed-mustard yield in Northern districts of West Bengal. <u>https://dx.doi.org/10.22271/maths.2023.v8.i3b.1004</u>
- Du, R., Chen, J., Xiang, Y., Zhang, Z., Yang, N., Yang, X., ... & Li, W. (2023). Incremental learning for crop growth parameters estimation and nitrogen diagnosis from hyperspectral data. Computers and Electronics in Agriculture, 215, 108356. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.compag.2023.108356</u>

PROCESSING, QUALITY & PRODUCTS

- Martinez Soberanes, E. E. (2023). Design, Modeling, and Analysis of a **New Dehulling Process** for Canola (Doctoral dissertation, University of Saskatchewan). <u>https://har-</u> vest.usask.ca/items/fd5381ae-fd2b-4141-9e18-55db216528e4
- Todorović, Z.B., Mitrović, P.M., Zlatković, V. et al. **Optimization** of oil recovery from oilseed rape by **cold pressing** using statistical **modeling.** Food Measure 18, 474–488 (2024). <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/s11694-023-02138-6</u>
- Jiang, Lu and Wu, Weiguo and Wu, Junling and Zhang, Yu and Liao, Luyan, Effect of Different Pretreatment Techniques on Quality Characteristics, Chemical Composition, Antioxidant Capacity and Flavor Of Cold-Pressed Rapeseed Oil. Available at SSRN: <u>https://ssrn.com/abstract=4630745</u> or <u>http://dx.doi.org/10.2139/ssrn.4630745</u>
- Alpiger, S. B., & Corredig, M. (2024). Pectin polysaccharide contribution to oleosome extraction after wet milling of rapeseed. Food Research International, 175, 113736. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.foodres.2023.113736</u>
- Thomsen, K., Raak, N., Gregersen, S. B., Månsson, L., & Miquel Becker, E. (2024). Enzyme-**assisted extraction of rapeseed oil with minimum water addition:** a proof-of-concept study. International Journal of Food Science & Technology.c <u>https://doi.org/10.1111/ijfs.17030</u>
- Wockenfuss, L., Lammers, V., Heinz, V., Sozer, N., & Silventoinen-Veijalainen, P. (2023). Two steps of dry fractionation: Comparison and combination of air classification and electrostatic separation for protein enrichment from defatted rapeseed press cake. Journal of Food Engineering, 111623. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jfoodeng.2023.111623</u>

- Ayan, K., Ganar, K., Deshpande, S., Boom, R. M., & Nikiforidis, C. V. (2023). Continuous counter-current electrophoretic separation of oleosomes and proteins from oilseeds. Food Hydrocolloids, 144, 109053. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.foodhyd.2023.109053</u>
- Li, Z., Wang, W., Liu, X., Qi, S., Lan, D., & Wang, Y. (2023). Effect of different **degumming processes o**n the retention of bioactive components, acylglycerol and phospholipid composition of rapeseed oil. Process Biochemistry, 133, 190-199. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.procbio.2023.08.019</u>
- Dordevic, D., Gablo, N., Dordevic Janickova, S., & Tremlova, B. (2023). Effects of **Centrifugation** on the Oxidative Stability and Antioxidant Profile of Cold-Pressed Rapeseed Oil during Storage. Processes, 11(7), 2224. <u>https://doi.org/10.3390/pr11072224</u>
- Zhang, H., Gao, P., Fang, H., Zou, M., Yin, J., Zhong, W., ... & Wang, X. (2023). High-oleic rapeseed oil quality indicators and endogenous antioxidant substances under different processing methods.
 Food Chemistry: X, 19, 100804. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.fochx.2023.100804</u>
- Yan, B., Meng, L., Huang, J., Liu, R., Zhang, N., Jiao, X., ... & Fan, D. (2023). Changes in oxidative stability of rapeseed oils under microwave irradiation: The crucial role of polar bioactive components. LWT, 185, 115100. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.lwt.2023.115100</u>
- Wang, M., Fan, L., & Li, J. (2023). A novel infrared roasting to improve **the flavour profile of virgin rapeseed oils.** International Journal of Food Science & Technology, 58(11), 6081-6091. <u>https://doi.org/10.1111/ijfs.16717</u>
- Zhou, Q., Zheng, C., Wei, F., & Yang, Y. (2024). Flavor precursors identification and thermal degradation mechanisms of glucoerucin in **fragrant rapeseed oil**. Food Chemistry, 435, 137484. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.foodchem.2023.137484</u>
- Tan, M., Chen, C., Cui, F. J., Ye, P. P., Zhang, H. B., Zhou, T. L., ... & Chen, Z. W. (2024). Flavor enhancement of strong fragrant rapeseed oils by enzymatic treatment. Industrial Crops and Products, 210, 118098. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.indcrop.2024.118098</u>
- Banaś, K., Piwowar, A., & Harasym, J. (2023). The potential of rapeseed (canola) **oil nutritional benefits** wide spreading via **oleogelation**. Food Bioscience, 103162. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.fbio.2023.103162</u>
- Turkan, S., Kulasek, M., Zienkiewicz, A., Mierek-Adamska, A., Skrzypek, E., Warchoł, M., ... & Dąbrowska, G. B. (2024). Guanosine tetraphosphate (ppGpp) is a new player in *Brassica napus L.* seed development. Food Chemistry, 436, 137648 <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.foodchem.2023.137648</u>
- Han, Y., Gao, P., Yang, Y., Zou, M., Zhong, W., Yin, J., ... & He, D. (2023). Frying characteristics of **high-oleic rapeseed blended oil**: A comparative study. In NaN (No. NaN, pp. NaN-NaN). Wiley. <u>https://doi.org/10.1002/aocs.12773</u>
- Sharma, S., Lindquist, J. C., & Hwang, D. C. (2023). Canola/rapeseed as a potential source of alternative protein. Food Reviews International, 1-15. <u>https://doi.org/10.1080/87559129.2023.2272950</u>
- Rizki, Z., Ravesloot, R., van Beckhoven, R., & Ottens, M. (2023). Model-based optimization of multistage ultrafiltration/diafiltration for recovery of canola protein. Food and Bioproducts Processing. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.fbp.2023.06.007</u>

- Aider, M., Ndiaye, M., & Karim, A. (2023). Optimization of canola meal bleaching by hydrogen peroxide, protein extraction and characterization of their functional properties. Future Foods, 8, 100282. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.fufo.2023.100282</u>
- Lu, S., Xiong, W., Yao, Y., Zhang, J., & Wang, L. (2023). Investigating the physicochemical properties and air-water interface adsorption behavior of transglutaminase-crosslinking rapeseed **protein isolate**. Food Research International, 174, 113505. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.foodres.2023.113505</u>
- Li, Y., Sun, Y., Lu, L., Gao, Z., Wu, Y., Yuan, D., & Jiang, W. (2024). **Removal of phytic acid in protein** via pretreatment of rapeseed meal. International Journal of Food Engineering, (0). https://doi.org/10.1515/ijfe-2023-0276
- Hu, S., Chen, Y., Tao, X., He, R., Ju, X., & Wang, Z. (2024). Enhanced emulsification performance and interfacial properties of Janus-like rapeseed cruciferin through asymmetric acylation modification. International Journal of Biological Macromolecules, 260, 129467. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijbiomac.2024.129467
- Zhang, R., Fang, X., Feng, Z., Chen, M., Qiu, X., Sun, J., ... & He, J. (2024). Protein from rapeseed for food applications: Extraction, sensory quality, functional and nutritional properties. Food Chemistry, 439, 138109. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.foodchem.2023.138109</u>
- Zhang, Y., Shao, F., Wan, X., Zhang, H., Cai, M., Hu, K., & Duan, Y. (2024). Effects of rapeseed protein addition on soybean protein-based textured protein produced by low-moisture extrusion: Changes in physicochemical attributes, structural properties and barrel flow behaviors. Food Hydrocolloids, 149, 109631. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.foodhyd.2023.109631</u>
- Mirzaee, N., Nikzad, M., Battisti, R., & Araghi, A. (2023). Isolation of cellulose nanofibers from rapeseed straw via chlorine-free purification method and its application as reinforcing agent in carboxymethyl cellulose-based films. International Journal of Biological Macromolecules, 251, 126405. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ijbiomac.2023.126405</u>
- Nisov, A., Valtonen, A., Aisala, H., Spaccasassi, A., Walser, C., Dawid, C., & Sozer, N. (2024). Effect of peptide formation during rapeseed fermentation on meat analogue structure and sensory properties at different pH conditions. Food Research International, 180, 114070. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.foodres.2024.114070</u>
- Włodarczyk, K., Czaplicki, S., Tańska, M., & Szydłowska-Czerniak, A. (2023). Microwave pre-treatment as a promising strategy to develop functional **milk alternatives** obtained from oil industry byproducts. Innovative Food Science & Emerging Technologies, 88, 103443. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.ifset.2023.103443</u>
- Liu, G., Yan, L., Wang, S., Yuan, H., Zhu, Y., Xie, C., ... & Yang, R. (2023). A novel type of sprout food development: Effects of germination on phytic acid, glucosinolates, and lipid profiles in rapeseed. Food Bioscience, 55, 102893. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.fbio.2023.102893</u>
- Betchem, G., Dabbour, M., Tuly, J. A., Lu, F., Liu, D., Monto, A. R., ... & Ma, H. (2024). Effect of magnetic field-assisted fermentation on the in vitro protein digestibility and molecular structure of rape-seed meal. Journal of the Science of Food and Agriculture. <u>https://doi.org/10.1002/jsfa.13269</u>
- Heidari, F., Øverland, M., Hansen, J. Ø., Mydland, L. T., Urriola, P. E., Chen, C., ... & Hu, B. (2024). Enhancing the nutritional value of canola meal through solid culture with *Pleurotus ostreatus*.

Animal Feed Science and Technology, 309, 115893. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.anifeedsci.2024.115893

- Zlaugotne, B., Diaz Sanchez, F., Pubule, J., & Blumberga, D. (2023). Life cycle assessment of **fish feed** for oil alternatives-environmental impact of microalgae, rapeseed and fish oil. <u>https://doi.org/10.15159/ar.23.074</u>
- Monteiro, M., Marques, A., Costa, R. S., Salgado, M. A., Castro, C., Conceição, L., & Valente, L. M. P. (2024). Beyond fish oil: Assessing the implications of alternative dietary lipid sources for turbot (*Scophthalmus maximus*) on growth, nutrient utilization and muscle quality. Aquaculture, 578, 740073. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.aquaculture.2023.740073
- Marques, A., Costa, C., Basto, A., Piloto, F., Salgado, M. A., Abreu, H., ... & Valente, L. M. (2023). Replacement of fish oil by alternative n-3 LC-PUFA rich lipid sources in diets for **European sea bass** (*Dicentrarchus labrax*). Frontiers in Marine Science. https://doi.org/10.3389/fmars.2023.1189319
- Zhou, B., Ran, H., Zhang, Q., Chen, H., Han, F., Xu, C., & Zhao, Q. (2024). Unveiling the Impact of Rapeseed Meal on Feeding Behavior and Anorexigenic Endocrine in *Litopenaeus vannamei*. Animals, 14(4), 540. <u>https://doi.org/10.3390/ani14040540</u>
- Zhang, C., Hu, L., Hao, J. et al. Effects of plant-derived protein and rapeseed oil on growth performance and gut microbiomes in **rainbow trout**. BMC Microbiol 23, 255 (2023). https://doi.org/10.1186/s12866-023-02998-4
- Jiang, W., Wang, H., Zhang, L., Mi, H., & Deng, J. (2024). High replacement of soybean meal by different types of rapeseed meal is detrimental to rainbow trout (*Oncorhynchus mykiss*) growth, antioxidant capacity, non-specific immunity and Aeromonas hydrophila tolerance. Frontiers in Nutrition, 11. <u>https://doi.org/10.3389%2Ffnut.2024.1363411</u>Wnęk-Auguścik, K., Witeska, M., Niemiec, T., Piotrowska, I., Fajkowska, M., Gomułka, P., ... & Rzepkowska, M. (2024). The effects of diets containing rapeseed meal on Siberian sturgeon (*Acipenser baerii*) growth, muscle composition, and physiological performance. Aquaculture Reports, 34, 101891. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.aqrep.2023.101891</u>
- leyton, Tomás Pablo and Marin, Sandra and Castillo, Sergio and Sanchez, Rodrigo and Collipal, Rayen and Madrid, Jorge and Farias, Ana, Long-Term Substitution of Fish Oil with Alternative Sources in Atlantic Salmon (*Salmo Salar*): Performance, Health, and Consumer Appeal. Available at SSRN: <u>https://ssrn.com/abstract=4692001</u> or <u>http://dx.doi.org/10.2139/ssrn.4692001</u>
- Thorstensen, T., Bodin, J. E., Duale, N., Jevnaker, A. M. G., Johansen, J., Sipinen, V. E., ... & Skjærven, K. H. (2023). Risk assessment of **Aquaterra® oil** for its intended use as ingredient in **fish feed**. <u>https://hdl.handle.net/11250/3098349</u>
- Weldon, A., Davis, D. A., Rhodes, M., Morey, A., Iassonova, D., & Roy, L. A. (2023). Use of Genetically
 Modified Canola Oil as a Replacement for Fish Oil in Practical Diets for Whiteleg Shrimp Litopeneaus vannamei Reared in Green Water Conditions. Aquaculture Research, 2023. https://doi.org/10.1155/2023/2999827
- Evans E, Wood B (2023) Canola Meal as a Feed Ingredient for Lactating Dairy Cows. J Adv Dairy Res. 11:625. <u>REFERENCE</u>

- Kjeldsen, M. H., Weisbjerg, M. R., Larsen, M., Højberg, O., Ohlsson, C., Walker, N., ... & Lund, P. (2023).
 Gas exchange, rumen hydrogen sinks, and nutrient digestibility and metabolism in lactating dairy cows fed 3-NOP and cracked rapeseed. Journal of Dairy Science. https://doi.org/10.3168/jds.2023-23743
- Mohammadi, F., Firouzabadi, M. S. S., Savari, M., Kachoie, M. A., Rayshan, A. R., Sivapriya, T., & Abdollahzadeh, F. (2023). Replacement of soybean with canola improves short-term milk yield and nitrogen-use efficiency in high-producing, early-lactation **Holstein cows**. South African Journal of Animal Science, 53(5), 649-657. <u>https://www.ajol.info/index.php/sajas/article/view/264686</u>
- Pirgozliev, V. R., Whiting, I. M., Mansbridge, S. C., & Rose, S. P. (2023). Sunflower and rapeseed meal as alternative feed materials to soybean meal for sustainable egg production, using aged laying hens. British Poultry Science, 64(5), 634-640. <u>https://doi.org/10.1080/00071668.2023.2239176</u>
- Konkol, D., Popiela, E., Opaliński, S., Lipińska, A., Tymoszewski, A., Krasowska, A., ... & Korczyński, M. (2024). Effects of fermented rapeseed meal on performance, intestinal morphology, the viscosity of intestinal content, phosphorus availability, and egg quality of laying hens. Poultry Science, 103(1), 103256. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.psj.2023.103256</u>
- Konkol, D., Popiela, E., Skrzypczak, D., Izydorczyk, G., Mikula, K., Gersz, A., ... & Korczyński, M. (2024). Fermented rapeseed meal subjected to a biosorption process: A potential new feed additive with microelements for laying hens. Animal Feed Science and Technology, 308, 115855. https://doi.org/10.1016/j.anifeedsci.2023.115855
- Michalak, M. (2023). Fermeted rapeseed meal in **broiler chickens** nutrition (Doctoral dissertation, Department of Animal Nutrition and Feed Science). <u>https://ba-</u> zawiedzy.upwr.edu.pl/info/phd/UPWR92b65a9d438641868e7efe2f969bf516/
- Khattak, F., Galgano, S., Pedersen, N. R., Hui, Y., Matthiesen, R., & Houdijk, J. (2024). Supplementation of lactobacillus **fermented rapeseed meal** in **broiler** diet reduces Campylobacter Jejuni caecal colonisation and limits the L-tryptophan and L-histidine biosynthesis pathways. Journal of the Science of Food and Agriculture. <u>https://doi.org/10.1002/jsfa.13378</u>
- Aymerich, P., Soldevila, C., Bonet, J., Gasa, J., Coma, J., & Solà-Oriol, D. (2023). 246 Evaluation of the Complete Replacement of Soybean Meal by Rapeseed Meal on Performance and Carcass Composition of **Grow-Finishing Pigs**. Journal of Animal Science, 101(Supplement_2), 104-105. <u>https://doi.org/10.1093/jas/skad341.116</u>
- Škvorová, P., Kulma, M., Božik, M., Kurečka, M., Plachý, V., Slavíková, D., ... & Kouřimská, L. (2024). Evaluation of rapeseed cake as a protein substitute in the feed of **edible crickets**: A case study using *Gryllus assimilis*. Food Chemistry, 441, 138254. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.foodchem.2023.138254</u>
- Główka, M., Wójcik, J., Boberski, P., Białecki, T., Gawron, B., Skolniak, M., & Suchocki, T. (2024). Sustainable aviation fuel–Comprehensive study on highly selective isomerization route towards HEFA based bioadditives. Renewable Energy, 220, 119696. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.renene.2023.119696</u>
- Quan, X., Chen, C., Ma, T., & Zhang, Y. (2024). Performance evaluation of rapeseed oil-based derivatives modified hard **asphalt binders**: Towards greener and more sustainable asphalt additives.

ConstructionandBuildingMaterials,411,134657.https://doi.org/10.1016/j.conbuildmat.2023.134657

NUTRITION AND HEALTH

- Krusir, G., Pylypenko, L., Sevastyanova, E., Mazurenko, K., Moshtakov, S., Shunko, H., ... & Zdoryk, O. (2023). ISOLATION AND CHARACTERIZATION OF PANCREATIC LIPASE INHIBITOR FROM RAPE-SEED SEEDS. Journal of Chemistry and Technologies, 31(2), 255-270. https://doi.org/10.15421/jchemtech.v31i2.279214
- Yang, JM., Long, Y., Ye, H. et al. Effects of rapeseed oil on body composition and glucolipid metabolism in people with obesity and overweight: a systematic review and meta-analysis. Eur J Clin Nutr 78, 6–18 (2024). <u>https://doi.org/10.1038/s41430-023-01344-1</u>
- Kazmi, I., Afzal, M., Al-Abbasi, F.A. et al. Review of the potential pharmacological role of erucic acid: a monounsaturated omega-9 fatty acid. Naunyn-Schmiedeberg's Arch Pharmacol (2023). <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/s00210-023-02875-x</u>
- Patel, D., Munhoz, J., Goruk, S. *et al.* Correction: Maternal diet supplementation with high-docosahexaenoic-acid canola oil, along with arachidonic acid, promotes immune system development in allergy-prone BALB/c mouse ofspring at 3 weeks of age. *Eur J Nutr* **63**, 341 (2024). <u>https://doi.org/10.1007/s00394-023-03264-z</u>

ANALYZES

- Sun, P., Yu, Z., Wang, C., & Li, S. (2023). Determination of sterols in rapeseed by pressurized liquid extraction with gas chromatography–tandem mass spectrometry. Journal of Food Composition and Analysis, 123, 105502. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jfca.2023.105502</u>
- Zeng, H., Zheng, T., Li, Y., Chen, Q., Xue, Y., Tang, Q., ... & Chen, M. (2023). Characterization variation of the differential **coloring substances** in rapeseed petals with different colors using UPLC-HESI-MS/MS. Molecules, 28(15), 5670. <u>https://doi.org/10.3390/molecules28155670</u>
- Liu, H., Li, Z., Xia, X., Zhang, R., Wang, W., & Xiang, X. (2023). Chemical profile of phenolic extracts from rapeseed meal and inhibitory effects on α-glucosidase: UPLC-MS/MS analysis, multispectral approaches, molecular simulation and ADMET analysis. Food Research International, 174, 113517. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.foodres.2023.113517</u>

ECONOMY and MARKET

- Bamber, N., Turner, I., & Pelletier, N. (2023). Carbon footprints of commodity field crops in global markets. <u>https://doi.org/10.21203/rs.3.rs-3359627/v1</u>
- Bełdycka-Bórawska, A. (2023). Changes in the Production of Rapeseed in Poland after Accession to the European Union. Roczniki (Annals), 2023(4). <u>http://dx.doi.org/10.22004/ag.econ.340068</u>
- Ammar, F., Assia, K., Amira, F., Zohra, D. F., & Trifa, M. (2024). IDENTIFICATION AND ANALYSIS OF CONSTRAINTS LINKED TO THE INTRODUCTION OF OILSEED CROPS IN ALGERIA. THE CASE OF

RAPESEED IN THE WILAYA OF SKIKDA. The journal of contemporary issues in business and government, 30(1), 102-130. <u>https://cibgp.com/au/index.php/1323-6903/article/view/2724</u>

- Duan, D., Liu, Y., & Hu, R. (2024). An Empirical Analysis on Price Discovery Function in the Rapeseed Oil Futures Market Based on the VAR Model. In Economic Management and Big Data Application: Proceedings of the 3rd International Conference (pp. 668-678). <u>https://doi.org/10.1142/9789811270277_0058</u>
- BECIU, S., & ARGHIROIU, G. A. (2023). STUDY ABOUT EVOLUTION OF THE ROMANIAN RAPESEED MAR-KET AND ROMANIA'S POSITION IN THE INTERNATIONAL TRADE WITH RAPESEED. Scientific Papers Series Management, Economic Engineering in Agriculture & Rural Development, 23(3). https://managementjournal.usamv.ro/pdf/vol.23_3/Art4.pdf

MUSTARD and Other Brassicae

- CHOUDHARY, R., GUPTA, K., YADAV, R., BHARDWAJ, R., & CHATURVEDI, S. Unravelling the genetic variability in *Brassica juncea* germplasm formorphological and biochemical traits to identify suitable donor. Journal of Oilseeds Research, 40(Specialissue). <u>https://epubs.icar.org.in/index.php/JOR/article/view/146353</u>
- Licata, M., Farruggia, D., Di Miceli, G., Salamone, F., Iacuzzi, N., & Tuttolomondo, T. (2024). Productivity of two Brassica oilseed crops in a Mediterranean environment and assessment of the qualitative characteristics of raw materials for bioenergy purposes. Heliyon. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.heliyon.2024.e26818</u>

Also see Genetics and Breeding, and Crop Protection sections

MISCELLANEOUS

- Briggs, K. G. (2023). The previously untold story about Professor Zenon Kondra's 1960's research as cobreeder with Dr. Baldur Stefansson at the University of Manitoba, developing the first Canola variety for Canada, named Tower, and his subsequent canola breeding achievements as Professor of oilseed and special crops at the University of Alberta. <u>https://era.library.ualberta.ca/items/416685be-3d34-457a-88a7-02a20177b6c0</u>
- Zhang, S., Chen, Y., Zhang, Z., Ping, Q., & Li, Y. (2023). Co-digestion of sulfur-rich vegetable waste with waste activated sludge enhanced phosphorus release and hydrogenotrophic methanogenesis.
 Water Research, 120250. <u>https://doi.org/10.1016/j.watres.2023.120250</u>
- Meiirman, G. T., Yerzhanova, S. T., Abayev, S. S., Bastaubayeva, S. O., Ainebekova, B. A., Kenebayev, A.
 T., & Shegebayev, G. O. (2023). Promotion of Rapeseed to the Southern Regions of Kazakhstan by Creating Varieties of Winter Type. Emerging Issues in Agricultural Sciences, 67. <u>REFERENCE</u>

Upcoming international and national events

19-20 July, 2024, Nebraska Union City Campus, University of Nebraska-Lincoln, Nebraska, USA: 1st International Camelina Conference

https://icc2024.unl.edu/



10-11 September, 2024, Dresden, Germany: 19th Meeting of the IOBC-WPRS WG "Integrated Control in Oilseed Crops (ICOC)" & Clubroot Workshop 12 September, 2024 https://iobc-wprs.org/meeting/iobc-wprs-wg-icoc-2024/

RESEARCH



We invite you to share information with the rapeseed/canola community: let us know the scientific projects, events organized in your country, crop performances or any information of interest in rapeseed/canola R&D.

> Contact GCIRC News: Etienne Pilorgé, GCIRC Secretary-Treasurer: e.pilorge@terresinovia.fr

> > Contact GCIRC: <u>contact@gcirc.org</u>



IOBC-WPRS